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NOTICE OF 27th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 27TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE MEMBERS OF 

ALACRITY SECURITIES LIMITED TO BE HELD AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY 

SITUATED AT 101, HARIDARSHAN, B-WING, BHOGILAL PHADIA ROAD, KANDIVALI (E), MUMBAI - 

400067 ON THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 AT 10:00 A.M. TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING 

BUSINESS: 

 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021 and the 
Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on that date together with the Schedules 

thereon, along with the Reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon.  

 

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Hiten Mehta, who retires by rotation and being 

eligible offered himself for re-appointment. 
 

3. To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Pooja A Gupta, who retires by rotation and being 

eligible offered herself for re-appointment. 

 

SPECIAL BUSINESS: 

 
4. Authorisation under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 

  

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following Resolution(s) as 

Special Resolution(s): 

 
 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 186(3) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under (including any statutory modification thereof for 

the time being in force and as may be enacted from time to time), and in terms of Articles of Association 

of the Company and subject to such approvals, consents, sanctions and permissions as may be 

necessary, the consent of the members be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors (hereinafter 
referred to as "the Board" which term shall be deemed to include any Committee which the Board may 

constitute for this purpose or any person(s) authorized by the Board) for making investment(s) in excess 

of limits specified under section 186 of Companies Act, 2013 from time to time in acquisition of 

securities of any body corporate or for giving loans, guarantees or providing securities to any body 

corporate or other person / entity whether in India or outside India, as may be considered appropriate 
for an amount not exceeding Rs. 200,00,00,000/- (Rupees Two Hundred Crores only), notwithstanding 

that such investment and acquisition together with the Company's existing investments in all other 

bodies corporate, loans and guarantees given and securities provided shall be in excess of the limits 

prescribed under section 186(3), of the Companies Act, 2013.”  

 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the above, the Board of Directors of 
the Company be and are hereby authorized to finalize and execute all agreements, documents and 

writings and to do all acts, deeds and things in this connection and incidental thereto as they may in 

their absolute discretion deem fit to give effect to this resolution." 

 

 
5. Appointment of Mr. Kishore V Shah (DIN: 01975061) as Whole Time Director of the Company: 

 

To consider appointment of Mr. Kishore V Shah (DIN: 01975061), who is also the Chief Financial 

Officer, as Whole Time Director and Key Managerial Personnel for a period of three years, with effect 

from 7th September, 2021 and to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an 

Special Resolution: 
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“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 196, 197, 203 and any other applicable 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) and the rules made there under, as amended from time to 

time, read with Schedule V to the Act, regulation 17 (6) of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosures 

Requirements), Regulations, 2015 and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 
2013 (including any statutory modification thereto from time to time or any re-enactment thereof for the 

time being in force), the consent of the Members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to re-

appoint Mr. Kishore V Shah as Whole Time Director of the Company for a period of 3 Consecutive Years 

with effect from 07 September 2021 with maximum remuneration of 24,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty Four 

Lakhs) per annum and upon the other terms and conditions set out in the Explanatory Statement 

annexed to the Notice convening this meeting (including remuneration to be paid in the event of loss or 
inadequacy of profits in any financial year during the period of 3 (Three) consecutive years from the date 

of his appointment), with liberty to the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as 

“the Board” which term shall be deemed to include any Committee of the Board constituted to exercise 

its powers, including the powers conferred by this Resolution) to alter and vary terms and conditions of 

the said appointment in such manner as may be agreed to between the Board and Mr. Kishore V Shah.” 
 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorised to take such steps as may be 

necessary for obtaining necessary statutory approvals, contractual or otherwise, in relation to the above 

and to settle all matters arising out of and incidental thereto and to sign and execute deeds, 

applications, documents and writings that may be required, on behalf of the Company and generally to 

do all such other acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary, proper, expedient or incidental 
for giving effect to this resolution.” 

 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby severally 

authorised to do all acts and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect 

to this resolution. 
 

 

 

 

Registered Office:     

 
101, Haridarshan Building,  

Bhogilal Fadia Road,  

Near SVP Primary School, Kandivali (West),  

Mumbai, Maharashtra, 400067 

 
By order of the Board 

For Alacrity Securities Limited   

 

   

 

_______Sd/-___________                      ________Sd/-_____________  
Kishor Vithaldas Shah               Pooja A Gupta 

Director                                           Director 

DIN- 01975061                DIN-03498526 

 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 07.09.2021 
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NOTES: - 

 

1. A shareholder entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) is entitled to appoint 

a proxy to attend and vote on poll on behalf of him and the proxy need not be a member of the 

Company. The instrument of proxy in order to be effective, must be deposited at the Corporate Office of 
the Company, duly completed and signed, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of meeting. 

A person can act as proxy on behalf of shareholders not exceeding fifty (50) in number and holding in 

aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the company. 

 

2. Corporate shareholders intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the AGM are 

requested to send a certified copy of the board resolution authorizing their representative to attend and 
vote on their behalf at the AGM. 

 

3. During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the meeting 

and ending with the conclusion of the meeting, a member would be entitled to inspect the proxies 

lodged with the Company, at any time during the business hours of the Company, provided that not 
less than three days of notice in writing is given to the Company. 

 

4. The register of directors and key managerial personnel and their shareholding maintained under 

Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013, and the register of contracts or arrangements in which 

directors are interested, maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, will be available for 

inspection by the members at the AGM. 
 

5. In terms of the provisions of section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Hiten Mehta, Director & Mr. 

Pooja A Gupta Director retires by rotation at the AGM. Nomination and Remuneration Committee and 

the Board of Directors of the Company recommend their re-appointment. Details of the Directors 

retiring by rotation/ seeking re-appointment at the ensuing meeting are provided in the Notice. 
 

6. The cutoff date for dispatch of Annual Reports to shareholders is 03rd September 2021. 

 

7. The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from, 

Friday 24-09-2021 to Thursday 30-09-2021 (both days inclusive). For the purpose of Annual General 

Meeting for the financial year ended 31st March 2021. 
 

8. Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report 2020-2021 is also being sent through electronic 

mode to those Members whose email address is registered with the Company/ Depositories. Members 

may note that the Notice and Annual Report 2020-2021 will also be available on the Company’s website 

www.hkglimited.com website of the Stock Exchange at www.bseindia.com. For receiving all 
communication (including Annual Report) from the Company electronically members are requested to 

register/update their email addresses with the relevant Depository Participant. 

 

9. Pursuant to section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with rules 20 of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company is pleased to offer voting by electronic 
means to the members to cast their votes electronically on all resolutions set forth in this notice. The 

detailed instructions for e-voting are given separately. 

 

10. Shareholders/proxies are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the AGM and the 

attendance slip duly filled in for attending the AGM. 
 

11. Shareholders are requested to intimate, immediately, any change in their address or bank mandates 

to their depository participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. 

 

12. SEBI has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in 

securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their 
PAN to their depository participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. 

 

13. Pursuant to section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, members are entitled to make a nomination in 

respect of shares held by them. Members desirous of making a nomination, pursuant to the Rule 19(1) 

of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 are requested to send their requests in 
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Form No. SH-13 to the Registrar and Transfer Agent of the Company. Further, members desirous of 

cancelling/varying nomination pursuant to the Rule 19(9) of the Companies (Share Capital and 

Debentures) Rules, 2014, are requested to send their requests in Form No. SH- 14, to the Registrar and 

Transfer Agent of the Company. 
 

14. All documents referred to in the accompanying notice will be available for inspection at the 

corporate office of the company during business hours on all working days up to the date of declaration 

of the result of the 9th AGM of the Company. 

 
15. In case of joint holders attending the AGM, the shareholder whose name appears as the first holder 

in the order of name appears as per the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote. 

 

16. 1Shareholders are requested to bring their copy of the Annual Report to the meeting as the practice 

of handling out copies of the Annual Report at the Annual General Meeting has been discontinued in 

view of the high cost of paper and printing. 
 

17. With reference to the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, Companies 

covered under Chapter XB as per SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009 are exempted from e-voting 

provisions. Your Company is listed on SME platform of BSE and therefore Company is not providing e-

voting facility to its shareholders. 
 

18. The Route map to the venue of the AGM is published in the Annual Report. 

 

Details of Director seeking Re-appointment at the ensuing Annual General Meeting 

(In pursuance of Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015) 
 

 

Name of the Director Mr. Hiten R Mehta Mrs. Pooja A Gupta 

Date of Birth 11.11.1968 24.01.1992 

Date of appointment  30/04/2012 16.08.2018 

Qualifications Bcom MBA 

Other Companies in which 

Directorship is held as on 

March 31, 2021 

Pooja Equiresearch Private Limited 

Odyssey Corporation Limited 

Odyssey Infrabuild Private Limited 
Odyssey Global Private Limited 

Odyssey Media And Entertainment 

Private Limited 

White Lion Consultants 
Private Limited 

Chairman of Committees 

formed by Board of Other 

Companies on which he is a 

Director as on March 31, 2021 

1 0 

Members of Committees 

formed by Board of Other 
Companies on which he is a 

Director as on March 31, 2020 

1 2 

Shareholding in the Company 

as on March 31, 2020 
0 1,08,24,700 

 

Registered Office:     

101, Haridarshan Building,  

Bhogilal Fadia Road,  

Near SVP Primary School, Kandivali (West),  
Mumbai, Maharashtra, 400067 

 

By order of the Board 

For Alacrity Securities Limited   

 

_______Sd/-___________                      ________Sd/-_____________  
Kishor Vithaldas Shah                      Pooja A Gupta 

Director                                              Director 

DIN- 01975061                      DIN-03498526 

 

Place: Mumbai 
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Date: 07.09.2021 

 

 

 
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013: 

 

ITEM NO. 4 

 

In order to make optimum use of funds available with the Company and also to achieve long term 

strategic and business objectives, the Board of Directors of the Company proposes to make use of the 

same by making investment in other bodies corporate or granting loans, giving guarantee or providing 

security to other persons or other body corporate or as and when required. 

Pursuant to the provisions of section 186(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under, 

the Company needs to obtain prior approval of shareholders / members by way of special resolution 

passed at the General Meeting in case the amount of investment, loan, guarantee or security proposed 

to be made is more than the higher of sixty percent of the paid up share capital, free reserves and 

securities premium account or one hundred percent of free reserves and securities premium account. 

Accordingly, the Board of Directors of the Company proposes to obtain approval of shareholders by way 

of special resolution as contained in the notice of the Annual General Meeting for an amount not 

exceeding Rs. 200,00,00,000/- (Rupees Two Hundred Crore only) outstanding at any time 

notwithstanding that such investments, outstanding loans given or to be given and guarantees and 

security provided are in excess of the limits prescribed under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

The Directors therefore, recommend the Special Resolution for approval of the shareholders. 

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives are in any way, 

concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the proposed resolution. 

 
ITEM NO. 5 

 

Mr. Kishore V Shah, aged 67 years having over 35 years of experience in finance and accounts. 

Considering his knowledge of various aspects relating to the Company’s affairs and long business 

experience, the Board of Directors is of the opinion that for smooth and efficient running of the 

business, the services of Mr. Kishore V Shah be available to the Company for a further period of 3 

(Three) consecutive years with effect from 07th September 2021. In terms of the provisions of the Act 

and the Articles of Association of the Company, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the 

Board and the Board of Directors have, at their meetings held on 07th September 2021 appointed him 

as Whole Time Director of the Company for a period of 3 (Three) consecutive years with effect from 07th 

September 2021. 

The main terms and conditions for the appointment of Mr. Kishore v Shah as Whole Time Director are 

as follows:- 

TERMS & CONDITIONS 

I. General information: 

(1) Nature of industry Stock Broking and Financial Services 

(2) Date or expected date of 

commencement of commercial 

production 

Company was incorporated on 20/12/1994. 

 

(3) In case of new companies, expected 

date of commencement of activities as 

per project approved by financial 

Not Applicable 
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institutions appearing in the prospectus 

(4) Financial performance PBT for past 3 years is as follows: 

Year Amount in Rs. 

2020-21 2,00,58,860/- 

2019-20 -6,78,82,165/- 

2018-19 (3,99,35,051)/- 

 

(5) Foreign investments or 

collaborations, if any. 

The Company has not entered into any material 

Foreign collaboration and no direct capital 

investment has been made in the company. Foreign 

Investors, mainly comprising NRIs, FIIs and/or 

Foreign Nationals are investors in the Company on 

account of past issuances of securities/secondary 

market purchases.  

The Company has no subsidiaries/holding 

companies/Joint Ventures as on 31.03.2021. 

II. Information about the appointee: 

(1) Background details Mr. Kishore V Shah aged 67 years. 

(2) Past remuneration Rs. 24,00,000/- for F.Y. 2020-21 

(3) Recognition or awards None. 

(4) Job profile and his suitability Mr. Kishore V Shah, aged 67 years, has wide 

experience knowledge of various aspects relating to 

the Company’s affairs and long business experience 

and will perform such duties as shall from time to 

time be entrusted to him by the Board of Directors 

subject to superintendence, guidance and control of 

the Board of Directors. 

(5) Remuneration proposed Salary: Rs. 24,00,000/- p.a. 

 

Perquisites: Subject to a ceiling of 20% of Annual 

Salary per annum. 

 

Provident Fund: Company’s contribution subject to 

ceiling of 12 % of the salary. 

 

Gratuity: Not to exceed half month’s salary for each 

completed year of service as may be permissible 

under the Income Tax Act, 1961 or the rules framed 

there under. 

 

Medical benefit: For self and family reimbursement of 
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expenses actually incurred the total cost of which to 

the Company shall not exceed one month’s salary in 

a block of three years. 

 

Leave: One month’s leave with pay for every eleven 

month’s of service. 

 

Leave Travel: For self, wife and dependent children to 

and from any place in India once in a year, subject to 

the condition that only actual fares will be paid and 

no hotel expenses etc will be allowed. 

 

Conveyance: Free use of Company’s car with driver. 

The monetary value of the perquisite will be 

evaluated as per Income tax Rules, 1962. 

 

Personal Accident: Personal Accident Insurance of an 

amount the premium of which does not exceed 

Rs.1000/- per annum. 

 

Telephone: Free telephone facility at residence. 

 

Club: Fee of club subject to a maximum of two club, 

provided that no life membership or admission fees is 

payable. 

 

House Rent Allowance: Rs.50,000/- per month 

 

Provided that the total amount of Managerial 

Remuneration including the above benefits and 

perquisites (excluding exempted Perquisites such as 

Provident Fund, Contribution, Gratuity and Leave 

Encashment as defined in Part II of Section II (B) of 

Chapter XIII) shall not exceed Rs. 2,50,000/- per 

month. 

(6) Comparative remuneration profile 

with respect to industry, size of the 

company, profile of the position and 

person (in case of expatriates the 

relevant details would be with respect to 

the country of his origin) 

The salary proposed is comparable to the industry. 

(7) Pecuniary relationship directly or 

indirectly with the company, or 

NA 
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relationship with the managerial 

personnel, if any. 

III. Other information: 

(1) Reasons of loss or inadequate profits The Company has incurred as profit of Rs.202.28077 

Lakhs as compared to Loss of Rs. 678.74829 

incurred in the previous Year 

(2) Steps taken or proposed to be taken 

for improvement. 

The Company has taken various initiatives. It is 

expected that the performance of Company will 

further improve during the coming years. 

(3) Expected increase in productivity and 
profits in measurable terms. 

The aforesaid steps taken / to be taken by the 

Company are expected to improve further the 

Company’s performance and profitability in the 

future. 

 

 

Registered Office:     

101, Haridarshan Building,  
Bhogilal Fadia Road,  

Near SVP Primary School, Kandivali (West),  

Mumbai, Maharashtra, 400067 

 

By order of the Board 

For Alacrity Securities Limited   
  

 

_______Sd/-___________                      ________Sd/-_____________  

Kishor Vithaldas Shah              Pooja A Gupta 

Director                                           Director 
DIN- 01975061               DIN-03498526 

 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 07.09.2021 
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BOARD’S REPORT 

 

To, 

The Members, 
Alacrity Securities Limited 

our Directors take pleasure in presenting the 27th Report on the business and operations of your 

Company together with the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021. 

 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHT: 

 
The financial performance of your Company for financial Year 2020-21 and 2019-20 is summarized as 

below: 

 

Particular Year Ended On 

31st March,2021 

Year Ended On 

31st March,2020 

Total Revenue 127,08,14,135 169,83,39,628 

Total Expenditure 125,84,00,933 177,62,74,427 

Profit/(Loss) Before Exceptional Items 

and Tax 

2,00,58,860 (6,78,82,165) 

Less: Exceptional Items - - 

Profit/(Loss) Before Tax 2,00,58,860 (6,78,82,165) 

Profit/(Loss) after Tax 2,02,28,077 (6,78,74,829) 

Earnings Per Equity Share (Face Value 

of 10) 

  

(a) Basic 0.96 (3.22) 

(b) Diluted 0.96 (3.22) 

 
Financial Performance and state of Company affairs: 

 

During the year under review, your Company has recorded total revenue of Rs. 12708.141 lakhs 

against Rs. 16983.396 Lakhs in the previous year. The Company has incurred as profit of 

Rs.202.28077 Lakhs as compared to Loss of Rs. 678.74829 incurred in the previous Year., 
 

There was no change in the nature of business of the company during the year. 

 

The previous year figures have been restated, rearranged, regrouped and consolidated, to enable 

comparability of the current year figures of accounts with the relative previous year’s figures.     

 
Impact of Covid-19 on Stock Broking Services and Share Trading: 

 

Brokerages are buckling up to face income distribution pressure as economic slowdown and the 

coronavirus pandemic drag equity scheme inflows. The situation has eroded asset values, leading to 

market corrections. 
 

Lockdown has made it difficult to sell mutual fund (MF) products and there is a slowdown in equity 

scheme streams too, another brokerage executive said as per the report, adding that “so far steady” 

brokerage incomes have kept the boat afloat. 

 

 

SHARE CAPITAL:  

 

• Equity Share Capital: 

During the period under review the Company has not allotted any new Equity Shares. 
 

The Equity Shares of the Company are listed on following Stock Exchange: 
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The Bombay Stock Exchange Limited 

P J Towers, Dalal Street, Fort, Mumbai: 400001 

 
 
 

• Other Shares: 
During the period under review the company has not issued any equity shares with differential rights, 

sweat equity shares, employee stock options and did not purchase its own shares. Hence there is no 

information to be provided as required under Rule 4(4), Rule 8(13), Rule 12(9) and Rule 16(4) of the 

Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 and Section 62 of the companies Act 2013 

respectively. 
 

DIVIDEND: 

 

In order to strengthen the financial position of the Company the Directors have not recommended any 

divided. 
 

HOLDING, SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES: 

 

The Details of Holding Subsidiary and Associate Company are as below: 

 

SR. 

NO 

NAME OF THE COMPANY HOLDING/SUBSIDIARY/ASSOCIATE 

COMPANY 

1 Odyssey Corporation Limited Associate Company 

2 Pooja Equiresearch Private Limited Associate Company 

 
TRANSFER TO RESERVES: 

 

During the year under review, the Company has not transferred any amount to Reserves. 

 

PUBLIC DEPOSITS: 
 

During the Financial Year 2020-21 under review, the Company has neither invited nor accepted any 

public deposits within the meaning of Section 73 and 74 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 

Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014. As such, no specific details prescribed in Rule (8)(1) of 

the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (as amended) are acquired to be given or provided. 

 
 

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEE OR INVESTMENT UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE 

COMPANIES ACT, 2013: 

 

Details of loans, guarantees and investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the 
Companies Act, 2013, wherever applicable, are given in the notes to financial statements. 

 

 

CHANGE IN THE CAPITAL STRUCTURE OF THE COMPANY: 

 

During the period under review there has been no Change in the Capital Structure of the Company. 
 

 

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY: 

 

During the year under review, there is no Change in the nature of the business of the Company. 
 

ISIN NO. 

 

The Company’s Demat International Security Identification Number (ISIN) for its equity shares in NSDL 

and CDSL is INE030P01017.        

 
CORPORATE IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 

 

The Company’s CIN as allotted by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) is 

L99999MH1994PLC083912. 

 

12



 

 

SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM: 

 

The Share transfer is processed by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent and approved by Share Transfer  

 
 

Committee, if the documents are complete in all respects, within 21 days from the date of lodgment. 

 

DEMATERIALIZATION OF SHARES AND LIQUIDITY: 

 
As on 31st March, 2021, 2,02,33,700 equity shares, constituting 95.98%% of the paid-up equity 

capital of the Company, stood dematerialized whereby shareholders have an option to dematerialize 

their shares with either of the Depositories. Status of Dematerialization of Equity Shares as on 

March 31, 2021 is as under: 

  

Particulars No. of shares % of total paid-up Capital 

National Securities Depository Limited 4321000 20.5% 

Central Depository Services (India) Limited 15912700 75.49% 

Total Dematerialized 2,02,33,700 95.98% 

Physical 8,46,300 4.02% 

Total 2,10,80,000 100.00% 

 

 
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL REPORT: 

 

Pursuant to sub section 3(a) of Section134 and sub section (3) of Section 92of the Companies Act, 2013 

read with Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 an extract of 

Annual Return as on March 31, 2020 is annexed herewith in “Annexure-I”to this report. 

 
PARTICULARS OF CONTRACT OR AGREEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTY: 

 

The policy on materiality of related party transactions and also on dealing with related party 

transactions as approved by the Board may be accessed on the Company website. 

 
During the year under review, the transactions entered into by the Company with related parties as 

defined under the Act and the Listing Regulations, were in the ordinary course of Business and on 

arm’s length basis. 

 

Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties as required under Section 134(3)(h) of the 

Act, in the prescribed Form AOC-2 is given in ANNEXURE-II of this Report. 
 

Disclosure of transactions with related parties as required under the applicable Accounting Standards 

have been made in the notes forming part of the financial statements. 

 

 
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT: 

 

The Management Discussion and Analysis as required under Regulation 34 read with Schedule V of the 

Listing Regulations forms part of this Annual Report as ANNEXURE-III. 

 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 

 

The Company being listed on the Small and Medium Enterprise Platform (BSE SME PLATFORM) is 

exempted from provisions of corporate governance as per Regulation 15 of Securities and Exchange 

Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015. Hence no corporate 

governance report is disclosed in this Annual Report. It is Pertinent to mention that the Company 

follows Majority of the provisions of the corporate governance voluntarily. 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY: 
 

In view of the Regulation 15(1) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and 

Disclosure Requirements), Regulations 2015, the provisions related to Corporate Governance as 

specified in regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 and para C, 
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D and E of Schedule V are not applicable to the Company and hence the same is not given in the 

Report. However the Company continues to adheres the best practices prevailing in Corporate 

Governance and follows the same in its true spirit. 

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 

 

The Company is managed by well-qualified professionals. All directors are suitably qualified, 

experienced and competent. The members of the Board of Directors are persons with considerable 

experience and expertise in Audit, Accounts, Finance, Administration and Marketing. The Company is 

benefitted by the experience and skills of the Board of Directors. The Independent Directors have made 

disclosures to the Board confirming that there are no material, financial and/or commercial 

transactions between them and the company which could have potential conflict of interest with the 

company at large.  

a. Appointment and Resignation of Directors: 

 

During the period under review no new Directors were appointed on the Board of the Company. 

Further during the period under review no Director Resigned from the Board of the Company. 

The Present Structure of the Board of Directors is as follows: 

SR NO CATEGORY/ DESIGNATION NAME OF THE DIRECTOR 

I) PROMOTER AND EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

1 Executive Director Pooja A Gupta 

II)EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

2 Executive Director Kishore Vithaldas Shah 

III) NON-EXECUTIVE NON-INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR 

3 Non-Executive - Non-Independent Director Hiten Ramniklal Mehta 

IV) NON-EXECUTIVE INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR 

4 Non-Executive - Independent Director Ankur M Mehta 

5 Non-Executive - Independent Director Deven N Sanghvi 

  

b. Retirement by Rotation 

 

Mr. Hiten Mehta (DIN: 01875252), Non- Executive Director of the Company, is liable to retire by 
rotation at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and, being eligible, offers herself for re-

appointment. Your Directors recommends her for re-appointment.  

 

Mrs. Pooja A Gupta (DIN: 03498526), Executive Director of the Company, is liable to retire by rotation 

at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and, being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. Your 
Directors recommends him for re-appointment. 

 

DETAILS OF SHAREHOLDING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 

 

NAME OF THE DIRECTOR 

 

DESIGNATION NUMBER OF EQUITY SHARES 

HELD 

Ms. Pooja A Gupta Executive Director  1,08,24,700 Shares 

 

RESPONISIBILITIES AND FUCNTIONS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 

 

The Board of Directors of the listed entity shall have the following responsibilities:  

 

(i) Disclosure of information:  

 

a. Members of Board of Directors and key managerial personnel shall disclose to the Board of 

directors whether they, directly, indirectly, or on behalf of third parties, have a material interest in 

any transaction or matter directly affecting the listed entity.  

b. The Board of Directors and senior management shall conduct themselves so as to meet the 

expectations of operational transparency to stakeholders while at the same time maintaining 
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confidentiality of information in order to foster a culture of good decision-making. 

 

(ii) Key functions of the Board of Directors 

 

a. Reviewing and guiding corporate strategy, major plans of action, risk policy, annual budgets and 

business plans, setting performance objectives, monitoring implementation and corporate 

performance, and overseeing major capital expenditures, acquisitions and divestments.  

b. Monitoring the effectiveness of the listed entity’s governance practices and making changes as 

needed.  

c. Selecting, compensating, monitoring and, when necessary, replacing key managerial Personnel 

and overseeing succession planning.  

d. Aligning key managerial personnel and remuneration of board of directors with the longer-term 

interests of the listed entity and its shareholders.  

e. Ensuring a transparent nomination process to the board of directors with the diversity of thought, 

experience, knowledge, perspective and gender in the board of Directors.  

f. Monitoring and managing potential conflicts of interest of management, members of the Board of 

Directors and shareholders, including misuse of corporate assets and abuse in related party 

transactions. 

g.    Ensuring the integrity of the listed entity’s accounting and financial reporting systems, including 

the independent audit, and that appropriate systems of control are in place, in particular, systems 

for risk management, financial and operational control, and compliance with the law and relevant 

standards.  

h. Overseeing the process of disclosure and communications. 

i. Monitoring and reviewing Board of Director’s evaluation framework. 

 

(iii)  Other responsibilities: 

 

a. The Board of Directors shall provide strategic guidance to the listed entity, ensure effective 

monitoring of the management and shall be accountable to the listed entity and the shareholders.  

b. The Board of Directors shall set a corporate culture and the values by which executives throughout 

a group shall behave. 

c.  Members of the Board of Directors shall act on a fully informed basis, in good faith, with due 

diligence and care, and in the best interest of the listed entity and the shareholders.  

d. The Board of Directors shall encourage continuing directors training to ensure that the members of 

Board of Directors are kept up to date. 

e.  Where decisions of the Board of Directors may affect different shareholder groups differently, the 

Board of Directors shall treat all shareholders fairly.  

f. The Board of Directors shall maintain high ethical standards and shall take into account the 

interests of stakeholders. 

g.  The Board of Directors shall exercise objective independent judgment on corporate affairs.  

h. The Board of Directors shall consider assigning a sufficient number of non- executive members of 

the Board of Directors capable of exercising independent judgment to tasks where there is a 

potential for conflict of interest.  

i. When committees of the Board of Directors are established, their mandate, composition and 

working procedures shall be well defined and disclosed by the Board of Directors.  

j. Members of the Board of Directors shall be able to commit themselves effectively to their 

responsibilities.  

k. In order to fulfill their responsibilities, members of the Board of Directors shall have access to 

accurate, relevant and timely information.  

l. The Board of Directors and senior management shall facilitate the independent Directors to 

perform their role effectively as a member of the Board of Directors and also a member of a 

committee of Board of Directors. 

 

POLICY OF DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION: 
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The Board on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee has framed a 

Remuneration policy, providing criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence 

of a Director and a policy on remuneration for Directors, key managerial personnel and other 

employees.  

• The Nomination & Remuneration Committee identifies and ascertains the integrity, qualification, 

expertise and experience of the person for appointment as Director and ensures that the candidate 

identified possesses adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the appointment as a 

Director.  

• The Nomination & Remuneration Committee ensures that the candidate proposed for appointment 

as Director is compliant with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

• The candidate’s appointment as recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

requires the approval of the Board.  

• In case of appointment of Independent Directors, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

satisfies itself with regard to the independent nature of the Directors vis- à-vis the Company so as to 

enable the Board to discharge its function and duties effectively.  

• The Nomination and Remuneration Committee ensures that the candidate identified for appointment 

as a Director is not disqualified for appointment under Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013.  

 

DISCLOSURES BY DIRECTORS: 

 

The Directors on the Board have submitted notice of interest under Section 184(1) i.e. in Form MBP 1, 

intimation under Section 164(2) i.e. in Form DIR 8 and declaration as to compliance with the Code of 

Conduct of the Company. All Independent Directors have also given declarations that they meet the 
criteria of independence as laid down under Section 149(6) of the Act. 

 

 

INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR: 

 
A separate meeting of the independent directors (“Annual ID Meeting”) was convened, which reviewed 

the performance of the Board (as a whole), the Non-Independent Directors and the Chairman. Post the 

Annual ID Meeting, the collective feedback of each of the Independent Directors was discussed by the 

Chairperson with the Board covering performance of the Board as a whole, performance of the Non-

Independent Directors and performance of the Board Chairman. 

 
All Independent Directors have given declarations that they meet the criteria of independence as laid 

down under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and there is no change in their status of 

Independence. As required under Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 
MEETINGS OF BOARD 0F DIRECTORS: 

 

During FY 2020-21, Six meetings of the Board of Directors were held on the following dates: 

08th May, 2020 

23rd July, 2020 

31st July,2020 

7th October, 2020 

12th November,2020 

05th January, 2021 

 

Name of Director Director 

Identification 
Number 

Category                Board 

Meetings 

Held Attended 

Pooja A Gupta 03498526 Executive Director 6 6 
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Kishore Vithaldas Shah 01975061 Executive Director 6 7 

Hiten Ramniklal Mehta 01875252 Non-Executive Non- Independent 

Director 

6 7 

Ankur Mahesh Mehta 06838230 Non-Executive Independent Director 6 6 

Deven Narendra Sanghvi 08457596 Non-Executive Independent Director 6 5 

 
The intervening gap between the meetings was within the period prescribed under section 173 of the 

Companies Act, 2013, read with Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, relevant 

circulars, notifications, orders and amendments thereof. 

 

ANNUAL EVALUATION OF BOARD’S PERFORMANCE: 
 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3)(p) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations, 

the Board has carried out an annual performance evaluation of its own performance, of individual 

Directors as well as the evaluation of the working of its all Committees. 

 

a. Independent Directors: 
 

The performance of each independent director was evaluated by the entire Board of Directors (in the 

absence of the director getting evaluated) on various parameters like engagement, leadership, analysis,  

 

decision making, communication, governance, interest of stakeholders, etc. The Board was of the 
unanimous view that every Independent Director was a reputed professional and brought his rich 

experience to the deliberations of the Board. The Board also appreciated the contribution made by all 

Independent Directors in guiding the management to achieving higher growth and continuance of each 

independent director on the Board will be in the interest of the Company. 

 

b. Non-Independent Directors: 
 

The performance of all the non-independent directors was evaluated by the Independent Directors at 

their separate meeting. Further, their performance was also evaluated by the Board of Directors. The 

various criteria considered for the purpose of evaluation included leadership, engagement, 

transparency, analysis, decision making, functional knowledge, governance, stakeholders etc. The 
Board was of the unanimous view that all the non-independent directors were providing good business 

and people leadership. 

 

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 

 

In accordance with the requirement of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors 

of the Company confirms: 

1. In the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2021 the 

applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material 
departures. 

 

2. That the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and 

made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of 

the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the 

Company for the year ended 31st March, 2021. 
 

3. That the Directors have taken sufficient and proper care for the maintenance of adequate 

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the 

assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting material fraud and other irregularities.  

 

4. That the Directors have prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concern basis. 
 

5. There are no material changes & commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the 

company which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the company to which the 

financial statements relate & the date of the report. 

 
6. There are proper systems which have been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of 

all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 
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7. That the Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and 

that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively. 

 

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONS: 
 

 The Present Composition of Key Managerial Personnel is as below: 

 

Sr No Name Designation Date of 

Appointment\Resignation 

1.  Kishore Vithaldas 

Shah 

Chief Financial Officer 30.03.2015 (Appointment) 

2.  Nikhita Pais Company Secretary and Compliance 

Officer 

W.e.f 02.01.2020 to31.07.2020 

3.  Mrs. Nirali Shah Company Secretary and Compliance 

Officer 

w.e.f. 01/10/2020 to 

31.07.2021 

4.  Ms. Kruppa Gandhi Company Secretary and Compliance 

Officer 

w.e.f. 02.08.2021 

 

  
COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD 

 

Matters of policy and other relevant and significant information are furnished regularly to the Board. To 

provide better Corporate Governance & transparency, currently, your Board has three (3) Committees 

viz., Audit Committee, Remuneration & Nomination Committee, Stakeholder Relationship Committee 

look into various aspects for which they have been constituted. The Board fixes the terms of reference of 

Committees and also delegate powers from time to time. 

 

 AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 

The Audit Committee comprises of non-executive Independent Director and Director as its Member. The 

Chairman of the committee is Independent Director. 

During the Financial year 2020-21, Four (4) meeting of audit committee held on July 23, 2021; October 

7, 2020 , November 12, 2020 and February 10, 2021. 

The Composition of Audit Committee and the details of meetings attended by the members during the 

year are given below. 

 

Sr.  

No.  

Name of the Director  

 

Status in 

Committee 

Nature  
 

Nature of 

Directorship  

 

No of 

Meetings  

Held & 
Entitled 

to Attend  

No of Meetings 

attended  

 

1 Mr. Ankur M Mehta Chairman Non- Executive and 

Independent 

Director 

4 4 

2 Mr. Deven Narendra 

Sanghvi 

Member Non- Executive and 

Independent 
Director 

4 4 

3 Mrs. Pooja A Gupta Member Executive Director 4 4 

 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS BY THE AUDIT COMMITTEE WHICH WERE NOT ACCEPTED BY THE BOARD 

ALONG WITH REASONS: 
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All the recommendations made by the Audit Committee are accepted and implemented by the Board of 

Directors. 

 

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprises of non-executive Independent Director and 

Director as its members. The Chairman of the Committee is an Independent Director. 

 During the Financial year 2020-21, Two meeting of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee met 

on July 23, 2020 November 12, 2020 and 31st March, 2021 

 

Sr.  

No.  

Name of the Director  

 

Status in 

Committee 

Nature  

 

Nature of 

Directorship  

 

No of 

Meetings  

Held & 

Entitled 
to Attend  

No of Meetings 

attended  

 

1 Mr. Ankur M Mehta Chairman Non- Executive and 

Independent 

Director 

3 3 

2 Mr. Deven Narendra 

Sanghvi 

Member Non- Executive and 

Independent 

Director 

3 3 

3 Mr. Hiten R Mehta Member Non-Executive and 
Non-Independent 

Director 

3 3 

 

The Nomination and remuneration policy available on the website of the company at 

www.alacritysec.com 

STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 

The stakeholder relationship committee comprises non-executive Independent Director and Director as 

its members. The Chairman of the Committee is an Non- Independent Director. 

During the Financial year 2020-21, Two (2) meeting of Stakeholder Relationship Committee were held 

on July 23, 2020 and November 12, 2020. 

 

Sr.  

No.  

Name of the 

Director  

 

Status in 

Committee 

Nature  

 

Nature of 

Directorship  

 

No of 

Meetings  

Held & 

Entitled 
to Attend  

No of Meetings 

attended  

 

1 Mr. Hiten R Mehta Chairman Non- Executive and 

Non- Independent 

Director 

2 2 

2 Mrs. Pooja A Gupta Member Executive Director 2 2 

3 Mr. Ankur M Mehta Member Non- Executive and 

Independent Director 

2 2 
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• Details of Investor’s grievances/ Complaints: 
 

The Company has not received any complaints during the year. The pending complaints of 
the Shareholders/Investors registered with SEBI at the end of the current financial year 
ended on 31st March, 2021 are NIL. 

 

 
 

AUDITORS: 

 

Statutory Auditors: 

 
Pursuant to the provisions of section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under, 

the current auditors of the Company, M/s. ABN & Co. Chartered Accountants, Mumbai,  who holds the 

office for a term of Five Years, from the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting held on 28th 

September,2017 till the conclusion of Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held in the year 

2022. The Company has received a certificate from the said Statutory Auditors that they are eligible to 

hold office as the Auditors of the Company and are not disqualified for being so appointed.  
 

 

 

• Secretarial Auditor: 

 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment 
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors of the Company have 

appointed, M/s Jaymin Modi & Co., Practicing Company Secretaries, Mumbai to conduct the 

Secretarial Audit for the financial year 2020-2021. The Secretarial Audit Report for the year 2021-2022 

issued by him in the prescribed form MR-3 is attached as Annexure-IV to this Report. The said 

Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer 

made by the Secretarial Auditor. 
 

 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 

 

The information required under section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 5(1) of the 

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is presented in a 

separate section forming part of this Annual Report as ANNEXURE V. 

 

 

• Internal Auditor: 
 

Pursuant to the Provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 13 of the 

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions if any of the Companies Act, 2013 

the consent of the Board of Directors be and is hereby accorded for the appointment of M/s HP 

Bhalekar & Associates (FRN No 101134W), as the Internal Auditor of the Company for the Financial 

Year 2021-22 at such remuneration as may be mutually agreed upon between the Board of Directors of 
the Company and Internal Auditor. 

 

AUDITORS REPORT: 

 

The observations and comments furnished by the Auditors in their report read together with the notes 
to Accounts are self- explanatory and hence do not call for any further comments under Section 134 of 

the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY: 

 

The Company has an Internal Control System including Internal Financial Controls, commensurate 
with the size, scale and complexity of its operations as approved by the Audit Committee and the Board. 

The Internal Financial Controls are adequate and working effectively. The scope and authority of the 

Internal Audit is laid down by the Audit Committee and accordingly the Internal Audit Plan is laid out 

to maintain its objectivity and independence, the Internal Auditors reports to the Chairman of the Audit 

Committee of the Board. 
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The Internal Auditors monitors and evaluates the efficiency and adequacy of internal control system in 

the Company. Based on the report of internal audit, process owners/concerned departments undertake 

corrective action in their respective areas and thereby strengthen the controls. Significant audit 
observations and corrective actions thereon are presented to the Audit Committee of the Board. 

 

 

 

 
 

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS AND RISK MANAGEMENT: 

 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 177(4) & Section 134(3)(n) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board 

has developed Internal Finance Control Policy to identify and mitigate risks. The provisions of 

Regulation 21 of SEBI Listing Regulations 2015 pertaining to Risk Management Committee are not 
applicable to the company.   

 

 

CODE OF CONDUCT: 

 
Regulations 17(5) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, requires listed Companies to lay down a Code 

of Conduct for its Directors and Senior Management, incorporating duties of Directors as laid down in 

the Companies Act, 2013. The Board has adopted a Code of Conduct for all Directors and Senior 

Management of the Company. 

 

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS 
AND OUTGO: 

 

The Additional information required under the provisions of Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 

2013 read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and forming part of the Report is reproduced 

herewith:  
 

(a) Conservation of energy and technology absorption:  

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY Not Applicable 

i.  Steps taken or impact on conservation of energy. NIL 

ii.  Steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of 

energy. 

NIL 

iii.  Capital investment on energy conservation equipment. NIL 

   

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION Not Applicable 

i.  Efforts made towards technology absorption. NIL 

ii.  Benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product 

development or import substitution. 

NIL 

iii.  In case of imported technology (imported during the last 3 years 

reckoned from the beginning of the financial year)- 

 

a) Details of technology imported. 

b) Year of import. 
c) Whether the technology has been fully absorbed. 

d) If not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken 

place, and the reasons thereof; and 

e) Expenditure incurred on research & development. 

NIL 

 

 (b) Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo:  

Total foreign exchange inflow: Nil 

Total foreign exchange outflow: Nil 
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VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY: 
 

The Company has established/formed a vigil mechanism to deal with genuine concerns of the 

employees and Directors. All employees and Directors are made aware of the mechanism. The Company 

has established a system to ensure effective functioning of the mechanism. 

 
COMMITTEE AND POLICY UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE 

(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013: 

 

The Company has in place an Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the Requirements of the 

Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013 and an 

Internal Complaints Committee has been set up to redress complaints received regarding Sexual 
Harassment at workplace, with a mechanism of lodging & redress the complaints. All employees 

(permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees etc.) are covered under this policy. Pursuant to the 

requirements of Section 22 of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & 

Redressal) Act, 2013 read with Rules thereunder, the Company has not received any complaint of 

sexual harassment during the year under review. 

Number of cases pending as on the beginning of the financial year  Nil 

Number of complaints filed during the financial year Nil 

Number of cases pending for more than 90 days Nil 

Number of cases pending at the end of end  of the financial year Nil 

Nature of action taken by the employer or District Officer NA 

 
 

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS 

OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS: 

 

There is no significant and material order passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals impacting 
the going concern status and Company’s operations.  

 

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE 

COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE 

COMPANY TO WHICH FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT: 

 
No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company have occurred 

between the end of the financial year to which this financial statement relate and the date of this report. 

 

 

COMPLIANCES REGARDING INSIDER TRADING: 
 

Based on the requirements under SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, as amended 

from time to time, the code of conduct for prohibition of insider trading, as approved and adopted by the 

Directors and designated Employees of the Company. The Code requires pre-clearance for dealing in the 

Company’s shares and prohibits the purchase or sale of Company shares by the Directors and 

designated employees while in possession of unpublished price sensitive information during the period 
of Trading Window Closure. The Board is responsible for implementation of the Code. All Board of 

Directors and designated employees have confirmed compliance with the Code.  
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Registered Office: 

101, Haridarshan Building,  

Bhogilal Fadia Road,  

Near SVP Primary School, Kandivali (West),  

Mumbai, Maharashtra, 400067 

 

By order of the Board 

For Alacrity Securities Limited    
 

_______Sd/-___________                      ________Sd/-_____________  

Kishor Vithaldas Shah                      Pooja A Gupta 

Director                                           Director 

DIN- 01975061                      DIN-03498526 

 
Place: Mumbai 

Date: 07.09.2021 
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FORM NO.MGT-9 

                    (ANNEXURE-I TO THE REPORT OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS) 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN AS ON THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31st March, 2021  

[Pursuant to section92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 andrule12 (1) of the Companies (Management 
and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

• Registration and Other Details: 

 

i. CIN L99999MH1994PLC083912 

ii. Registration Date 20/12/1994 

iii. Name of the Company ALACRITY SECURITIES LIMITED 

iv. Category/Sub-Category of the Company Company limited by Shares 

   Non-government company 

v. Address of the Registered office and 

Contact details 

101, Haridarshan, B-Wing, Bhogilal 

Phadia Road, Kandivali (E), Mumbai Mh 

400067 

vi. Whether listed company Listed on BSE SME Platform 

vii. Name, Address and Contact details of 

Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any 

BIGSHARE SERVICE PRIVATE 

LIMITED 

1st Floor, Bharat Tin Works 

Building, Opp. Vasant Oasis, 
Makwana Road, Marol, Andheri  

(East) , Mumbai-400059 

Tel : +91-22-62638200 

 

• Principal Business Activities Of The Company: 

 

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the 

company shall be stated 

Sr.No Name and Description 

of main products/ 

services 

NIC Code of 

the Product/ 

service 

% to total turnover 

of the company 

1 Stock Broking  6712 0.38% 

2 Share Trading & Trading in F&O in 

Own Account 

  6599 99.62% 

 

• Particulars of Holding, Subsidiary and Associate Companies:  

 
S
r. 

 

N

o

. 

Name and Address of 

the Company 

CIN/GLN Holding/ 
Subsidiary 
/Associate 

%of 

shares 

held 

Applic

able 

Sectio

n 

1 Odyssey Corporation Limited 

Shop No. 3, Hemu Castle, 

Dadabhai Road, Near Goklibai 

School, Vile Parle (West), 

Mumbai, Maharashtra, 400056 

 
L67190MH1995PLC08
5403 

Associate 
Company 

4.02

% 

Sectio

n 2(6) 

2 Pooja Equiresearch Private 

Limited 

U67120MH1992PTC0
68765 

Associate 
Company 

- Sectio

n 2(6) 
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• SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as Percentage of Total 

Equity): 

➢ Category-wise Shareholding: 

 

Statement Showing Shareholding Pattern 

S

R 
N

O 

  No. of Shares held at the 

beginning of the year:  
31/03/2020 

No. of Shares held at the end of 

the year :31/03/2021 

  

  Category of 

Shareholde

r 

 Demat   

Physic

al 

Total 

Shares 

Total 

% 

 Demat   

Physic

al 

Total 

Shares 

Total 

% 

% 

Chan

ge 

  (A) Shareholding of Promoter and Promoter Group2 

1 Indian 

a) INDIVIDUA

L / HUF 

109837

00 

0 109837

00 

52.10 109837

00 

0 109837

00 

52.10 0.00 

b) Central / 

State 

governmen
t(s) 

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

c) BODIES 

CORPORAT
E 

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

d) FINANCIAL 

INSTITUTI
ONS / 

BANKS 

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

e) ANY 

OTHERS 

(Specify) 

                  

1 GROUP 

COMPANIE

S 

848000 0 848000 4.02 928000 0 928000 4.40 0.38 

2 TRUSTS 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

3 DIRECTOR

S 

RELATIVES 

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

  SUB TOTAL   

: 

118317

00 

0 118317

00 

56.1

3 

119117

00 

0 119117

00 

56.5

1 

0.38 

  (A) Shareholding of Promoter and Promoter Group2 

2 Foreign 

a) BODIES 

CORPORAT

E 

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

b) INDIVIDUA

L 

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

c) INSTITUTI

ONS 

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

d) QUALIFIED 

FOREIGN 

INVESTOR 

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

e) ANY 

OTHERS 

(Specify) 

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

  SUB TOTAL   

: 

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

  (A) Shareholding of Promoter and Promoter Group2 
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3 Non-institutions 

a) ANY 

OTHERS 

(Specify) 

                  

1 DIRECTOR

S 

RELATIVES 

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

  SUB TOTAL   

: 

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

  Total 

Public 

Shareholdi

ng 

118317

00 

0 118317

00 

56.1

3 

119117

00 

0 119117

00 

56.5

1 

0.38 

  (B) Public shareholding 

4 Institutions 

a) Central / 

State 

governmen

t(s) 

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

b) FINANCIAL 

INSTITUTI

ONS / 

BANKS 

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

c) MUTUAL 

FUNDS / 

UTI 

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

d) VENTURE 

CAPITAL 

FUNDS 

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

e) INSURANC

E 

COMPANIE
S 

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

f) FII'S 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

g) FOREIGN 

VENTURE 

CAPITAL 
INVESTOR

S 

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

h) QUALIFIED 

FOREIGN 

INVESTOR 

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

i) ANY 

OTHERS 

(Specify) 

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

j) FOREIGN 

PORTFOLI

O 

INVESTOR 

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

k) ALTERNAT

E 

INVESTME

NT FUND 

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

  SUB TOTAL   

: 

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

  (B) Public shareholding 

5 Non-institutions 

a) BODIES 

CORPORAT

E 

171000 0 171000 0.81 107000 0 107000 0.51 (0.30) 

b) INDIVIDUA                   
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L 

1 (CAPITAL 

UPTO TO  
Rs. 1 Lakh) 

816000 16600 832600 3.95 808000 16600 824600 3.91 (0.04) 

2 (CAPITAL 

GREATER 
THAN  Rs. 

1 Lakh) 

679100

0 

82970

0 

762070

0 

36.15 583900

0 

82970

0 

666870

0 

31.64 (4.52) 

c) ANY 

OTHERS 

(Specify) 

                  

1 HINDU 

UNDIVIDED 

FAMILY 

624000 0 624000 2.96 632000 0 632000 3.00 0.04 

2 TRUSTS 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

3 CLEARING 

MEMBER 

0 0 0 0.00 936000 0 936000 4.44 4.44 

4 NON 

RESIDENT 
INDIANS 

(NRI) 

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

5 NON 

RESIDENT 

INDIANS 

(REPAT) 

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

6 NON 

RESIDENT 

INDIANS 

(NON 

REPAT) 

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

7 DIRECTOR

S 
RELATIVES 

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

8 EMPLOYEE 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

9 OVERSEAS 

BODIES 

CORPORAT
ES 

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

1

0 

UNCLAIME

D 
SUSPENSE 

ACCOUNT 

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

1

1 

IEPF 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

d) QUALIFIED 

FOREIGN 

INVESTOR 

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

e) NBFCs 

registered 

with RBI 

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

  SUB TOTAL   

: 

840200

0 

84630

0 

924830

0 

43.8

7 

832200

0 

84630

0 

916830

0 

43.4

9 

(0.38) 

  Total 

Public 
Shareholdi

ng 

840200

0 

84630

0 

924830

0 

43.8

7 

832200

0 

84630

0 

916830

0 

43.4

9 

(0.38) 

  (C) Shares held by Custodians and against which Depository Receipts have been issued 

6   

f) SHARES 

HELD BY 
CUSTODIA

NS 

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
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1

2 

Promoter 

and 

Promoter 

Group 

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

1

3 

Public 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

  SUB TOTAL   

: 

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

  Total 

Public 

Shareholdi

ng 

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

  GRAND 

TOTAL 

202337

00 

84630

0 

210800

00 

100.

00 

202337

00 

84630

0 

210800

00 

100.

00 

0.00 

 

➢ Shareholding of Promoters: 

 

Shareholding of Promoters & Promoter Group 

SL 

No 

Sharehold

er’s Name 

Shareholding at beginning of the 

year 31/03/2020 

Shareholding at the end of the year 

31/03/2021 

    No of 

Shares 

% of 

total 

Shares 

of the 

Compa

ny 

% of Shares 

pledged/encum

bered to total 

Shares 

No of 

Shares 

% of 

total 

Shares 

of the 

Compa

ny 

% of Shares 

pledged/encum

bered to total 

Shares 

% 

Chan

ge 

1 Himanshu 

Ramniklal 

Mehta 

159000 0.7543 0.0000 159000 0.7543 0.0000 0.000

0 

2 Odyssey 

Corporatio
n Ltd 

848000 4.0228 0.0000 928000 4.4023 0.0000 0.379

5 

3 Pooja 

Hemansh

u Mehta 

108247

00 

51.350

6 

0.0000 108247

00 

51.350

6 

0.0000 0.000

0 

TOT

AL 

  11831

700 

56.127

7 

  11911

700 

56.507

2 

  0.37

95 

 

➢ Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change):  

 

Shareholding of Promoters & Promoter Group 

SR 

NO 

Name Shareholding Date Increas

e/Decre
ase in 

Shareh

olding 

Reaso

n 

Cumulative 

Shareholding 
during the year 

    No. of Shares 

At the 
Beginning 

(31/03/2020

)/ end of the 

year  

(31/03/2021

) 

% total 

Shares 
of the 

Compan

y 

      No of 

Shares 

% total 

Shares 
of the 

Compan

y 

1 Pooja 

Hemanshu 

Mehta 

10824700 51.35 31-Mar-2020     108247

00 

51.35 

    10824700 51.35 31-Mar-2021     108247

00 

51.35 

2 Odyssey 

Corporatio

848000 4.02 31-Mar-2020     848000 4.02 
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n Limited 

      4.40 26-Mar-2021 80,000 Buy 928000 4.40 

    928000 4.40 31-Mar-2021     928000 4.40 

3 Himanshu 
Ramniklal 

Mehta 

159000 0.75 31-Mar-2020     159000 0.75 

    159000 0.75 31-Mar-2021     159000 0.75 

 

➢ Shareholding pattern of Top Ten Shareholders: 

  (Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs) 

 

Shareholding pattern of top ten shareholders ( other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of 

GDR's and ADR's) 

SR 

N

O 

Name Shareholding Date Increase/Decreas

e in Shareholding 

Reaso

n 

Cumulative 

Shareholding 

during the year 

    No. of Shares 
At the 

Beginning 

(31/03/2020)

/ end of the 

year 
(31/03/2021) 

% total 
Shares 

of the 

Compna

y 

      No of 
Shares 

% total 
Shares 

of the 

Compna

y 

1 Monica 

Ramesh 

Shah 

500000 2.37 31-

Mar-

202

0 

0   50000

0 

2.37 

    500000 2.37 31-
Mar-

202

1 

0   50000
0 

2.37 

2 Sheetal 

Jigar 
Vora 

500000 2.37 31-

Mar-
202

0 

0   50000

0 

2.37 

    12000 0.06 31-

Mar-

202

1 

0   12000 0.06 

      0.06 31-

Mar-

202

1 

-488000 Sell 12000 0.06 

3 Anish 

Dilip 
Shah 

500000 2.37 31-

Mar-
202

0 

0   50000

0 

2.37 

    500000 2.37 31-

Mar-

202
1 

0   50000

0 

2.37 

4 Manish 

Dilip 

Shah 

500000 2.37 31-

Mar-

202

0 

0   50000

0 

2.37 

    500000 2.37 31-
Mar-

202

1 

0   50000
0 

2.37 

5 Jigar P 

Vora 

500000 2.37 31-

Mar-
202

0   50000

0 

2.37 
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0 

    500000 2.37 31-

Mar-

202

1 

0   50000

0 

2.37 

6 Rakhi S 
Bohra 

500000 2.37 31-
Mar-

202

0 

0   50000
0 

2.37 

    500000 2.37 31-

Mar-
202

1 

0   50000

0 

2.37 

7 Inventur

e Growth 

And 

Securitie
s Ltd. 

0 0.00 31-

Mar-

202

0 

  Sell 0 0.00 

      2.32 31-

Mar-

202

1 

488000 Buy 48800

0 

2.32 

    488000 2.32 31-

Mar-

202

1 

0   48800

0 

2.32 

8 Naysaa 

Securitie
s Limited 

3000 0.01 31-

Mar-
202

0 

0   3000 0.01 

      1.99 31-

Mar-

202
1 

416000 Buy 41900

0 

1.99 

    419000 1.99 31-

Mar-

202

1 

0   41900

0 

1.99 

9 Jayantila
l Hansraj 

Lodha 

416000 1.97 31-
Mar-

202

0 

0   41600
0 

1.97 

      0.00 05-

Mar-
202

1 

-416000 Sell 0 0.00 

      1.97 12-

Mar-

202

1 

416000 Buy 41600

0 

1.97 

      0.00 31-

Mar-

202

1 

-416000 Sell 0 0.00 

10 Moin 
Akhtar 

Qureshi 

312000 1.48 31-
Mar-

202

0 

0   31200
0 

1.48 

    312000 1.48 31-

Mar-

202
1 

0   31200

0 

1.48 

11 Nasreen 280000 1.33 31- 0   28000 1.33 
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Moin 

Qureshi 

Mar-

202

0 

0 

    280000 1.33 31-

Mar-
202

1 

0   28000

0 

1.33 

12 Vipul 

Ajitkuma

r Dave 

250000 1.19 31-

Mar-

202
0 

0   25000

0 

1.19 

    250000 1.19 31-

Mar-

202

1 

0   25000

0 

1.19 

 

 

➢ Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: 

 

Name of the Directors or Key 
Managerial Personnel 

No. of Equity 

Shares 
held 

% of total shares of 
the company 

Pooja A Gupta        1,08,24,700
  

51.35% 

 

• INDEBTEDNESS: 

 

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment.- 

 Secured 

Loans 

excluding 

deposits 

Unsecured 

Loans 

Deposits Total 

 

Indebtedness 
ss 

Indebtedness at the 

beginning of the financial 

year 

 
 

i) Principal Amount 

ii) Interest due but not paid 

iii) Interest accrued but not 

paid 

117425951 85000  

NIL 

144509487 

Total (i+ii+iii) 117425951 85000 NIL 144509487 

Change in Indebtedness 
during the financial year 

 

‐ Addition 

‐ Reduction 

 

 

2083394723 

2035315002 

 

 

116010000 

180677243 

 

 

NIL 

NIL 

 

 

25215220 

12905755 

Net Change 48079721 -64647243 NIL 12309465 
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Indebtedness at the 

 

end of the financial year 

 

 

i) Principal Amount 

ii) Interest due but not paid 

 

iii) Interest accrued 

but not due 

 

 

 

69346232 

 

 

 

 

 

 

64752243 

 

 

 

 

NIL 

 

 

 

 

134098475 

 

Total (i+ii+iii) 69346232 64752243 NIL 134098475 

 

• REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 

➢ Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: 

 

Sl. No. Particulars of Remuneration POOJA A GUPTA 

(EXECUTIVE 
DIRECTOR) 

Total 

Amount 

1. Gross salary Rs. 6,00,000 /- Rs. 6,00,000 
/- 

(a)Salary as per provisions 
contained in section17(1) of the 

Income-tax Act, 1961 

NIL 

 

NIL 

(b)Value of perquisites 

u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 

1961 

NIL NIL 

(c)Profits in lieu of salary under section 

17(3) Income- tax Act,1961 

NIL NIL 

2. Stock Option NIL NIL 

3. Sweat Equity NIL NIL 

4. Commission 

 

‐ As % of profit 

 

‐ others, specify… 

NIL NIL 

5. Others ,please specify NIL NIL 

6. Total(A) Rs. 6,00,000 /- Rs. 6,00,000 
/- 

Sl. No. Particulars of Remuneration KISHORE V SHAH 

(EXECUTIVE 

DIRECTOR) 

Total 

Amount 

1. Gross salary Rs. 710625/- Rs. 710625/- 

 (a)Salary as per provisions 

contained in section17(1) of the 
Income-tax Act, 

1961 

NIL NIL 

 (b)Value of perquisites u/s17(2) 

Income-tax Act,1961 

NIL NIL 

 (c)Profits in lieu of salary under section 

17(3) Income- tax Act,1961 

NIL NIL 

2. Stock Option NIL NIL 

3. Sweat Equity NIL NIL 
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4. Commission 

 

‐ As % of profit 

 

‐ others, specify… 

NIL NIL 

5. Others ,please specify NIL NIL 

6. Total(A) Rs. 710625/- Rs. 710625/- 

 

➢ Remuneration to other directors:  

 

 

Sl. 
No. 

 

Particulars of Remuneration 

Name of 

Directors 

 

Total 
Amount Hiten R  

Mehta 

Ankur M 

Mehta 

Deven 

Sanghvi 

 Independent Directors 

 

·Fee for attending board committee 

meetings 
 

·Commission 

 

·Others, please specify 

Salary 

NIL NIL NIL NIL 

 Total (1) NIL NIL NIL NIL 

 Other Non-Executive Directors     

·Fee for attending board committee 

meetings 

NIL NIL NIL NIL 

·Commission     

·Others, please specify     

 Total(2) NIL NIL NIL NIL 

 

➢ Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD/Manager/WTD : 

 

Sl. 

No. 

Particulars of 

Remuneration 

Key Managerial Personnel 

  CEO Company Secretary 

 

CFO 

(Mr 

Kishore 

Shah) 

Total 

1 Gross salary 

1) Salary as per 
provisions contained 

in section 17(1) of 

the Income-tax Act, 

1961 

2) Value of 
perquisites u/s 17(2) 

Income-tax Act, 1961 

3) Profits in lieu 

of salary under 

section 17(3) Income 

tax Act, 1961 

- -  159466 - - Rs. 

159466/- 

2 Stock Option       
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3 Sweat Equity       

4 Commission 
- as % of profit 

- Others, specify… 

      

5 Others, please specify       

 Total - -  Rs. 

159466/- 

- - Rs. 

159466/- 

 

• PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NIL 

 

Type Section of 
the 
companies 
Act 

Brief 
description 

Details of Penalty/ 
Punishment/ 
Compounding fees 
imposed 

Authority [RD 
/NCLT/Court] 

Appeal 
made. 
If any 
(give 
details) 

A. Company  

Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL 

Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

B. Directors  

Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

C. Other Officers In Default  

Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 
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FORM AOC -2 

(ANNEXURE II TO THE REPORT OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS) 

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with 

related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including 

certain arms length transactions under third proviso thereto 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3)of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

 

DETAILS OF MATERIAL CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENT OR TRANSACTIONS AT ARM'S LENGTH 

BASIS 

 

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis:  

 

Sr. No. Particulars Details 

1 Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship NA 

2 Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction NA 

3 Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction NA 

4 Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction 

including the value, if any 

NA 

5 Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or 

transactions’ 

NA 

6 Date of approval by the Board NA 

7 Amount paid as advances, if any NA 

8 Date on which the special resolution was passed in General meeting 

as required under first proviso to section 188 

NA 

   

 

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis:  

 

Sr. 

No. 

Particulars Details 

1 Name (s) of the 

related party & 

nature of 

relationship 

Key Management 
Personnel (i) 

Associates 
Company 

(ii) 

Relative of  Key 
Management 

Personnel 

(iii) 

Hiten R Mehta –

Director  

 

Odyssey 

Corporation 

Ltd.   

Meeta H Mehta 

(Wife ) 

Sagar Mehta ( Son) 
 

Kishore V Shah – 

Whole Time 

Director & CFO 

 

Pooja 

Equiresearch 

Pvt Ltd. 

Mihir K Shah ( Son 

) 

Pooja H Mehta - 

Whole Time 

Director  

  

 

2 Nature of 

contracts/arrangeme

nts/transaction 

     Description (i) above  (ii) above (iii) above 

Managerial 

Remuneration & 

Salary 
 

 

1310625 

(1459000

)  
 

-- -- 

(--) 

Rent Received -- 

 

 30000 

(30000) 

 

Sub-Brokerages 

Paid 

 

  1123481 

(650390) 

  

Salary Paid   186000 

(186000) 
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3 Duration of the 

contracts/arrangeme

nts/transaction 

01-04-2020 

to  

31-03-2021 

4 Salient terms of the 
contracts or 

arrangements or 

transaction including 

the value, if any 

NA 

5 Date of approval by 

the Board 

NA 

6 Amount paid as 

advances, if any 

NA 
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

(ANNEXURE-III) 

 

INDUSTRY OVERVIEW: 

Indian Capital markets play a pivotal role in the growth of an economy and development of the overall 

financial system. India remained in a bright spot among the emerging market peers. The Indian capital 

market has grown exponentially in terms of resource mobilization, number of listed stocks, market 

capitalization, trading volumes and investor base. With the technological advancement and good 

governance policies gaining ground in India, the overall environment for conducting business is 

becoming more conducive as well as investor friendly. 

BUSINESS OVERVIEW: 

 

Alacrity Securities Ltd. is a Stock Broking and Financial Services firm, listed on the Bombay Stock 
Exchange. We are market veterans and have been in and seen the broking business evolve over 25 

years. 

 

We are in the process of embarking on a major paradigm shift in our business outlook, and are now 
evolving into a full service financial services company. Hence have worked to get on board professional 

management to make sure that Alacrity is well equipped to get on track to being one of the fastest 

growing firms in the Broking and Financial Services Industry. 

 

Our clients can trade or invest in equity and equity derivatives, currency futures & mutual funds 

through us. 

As a company our focus is always to provide a hassle free and seamless experience to our clients while 

providing them the best advice and guidance that we can. 

 

Beyond investment avenues, Alacrity Securities is constantly committed to providing our clients with 

access to timely and relevant research and data to ensure an informed and profitable investment 

strategy. 

 

IMPACT OF COVID-19: 

 
Brokerages are buckling up to face income distribution pressure as economic slowdown and the 

coronavirus pandemic drag equity scheme inflows. The situation has eroded asset values, leading to 

market corrections. 

 
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS: 

 

• Paid up Share Capital of the Company as on 31 March 2021, stands at 21,08,00,000 divided into 

2,10,80,000 number of equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully –paid up. 

 

• Income from operation stood at Rs. 1270814135/- for fiscal 2021. 

 

• Profit/Loss before Taxes of fiscal 2021 was Rs. 20058860/-. 

 

• Basic Earnings per Share for fiscal 2021 was Rs 0.96. 

 

• Net Worth of the company stood at Rs.177376808/- as on March 2021. 

 

REGULATORY: 

 

Our activities are subject to supervision and regulation by multiple statutory and regulatory authorities 

including SEBI and the exchanges. 

 

Company is complying various statutory provisions such as Companies Act Income –Tax, Service tax, 

BSE and NSE provisions and other applicable laws and regulations applicable to the Company. 

 

OUR COMPETITIVE STRENGTHS: 
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a. Dynamic Management: 

 

The Company is led by professional management team comprising experienced leader and young 

brigade of technocrats. The promoters are ably supported by skilled and professional managerial 

team. This dynamic team has been instrumental in creating best-in-class technology and processes 

to enhance customer experiences and lead to overall growth of the company. 

 

b. Diverse Offerings: 

 

Alacrity Securities Limited offerings comprise share broking and trading services in equity, futures & 

options, and currency derivatives, among others. It provides mutual fund advisory services to clients 

and 

has ventured into providing comprehensive wealth management services to the client. The Company 
has affiliated with one of the best Wealth Management Companies. This diversified range of financial 

services enables it to cater to varied requirements of its customers. 

 

c. Technology Competence: 

 

The company has deployed state-of-the-art technology, adopted automated solutions, and digitized 

processes to ensure seamless services and high operational efficiency Its automated trading strategy 
based on algorithmic and quantitative trading solutions gives it a competitive edge in the 

marketplace. 

 

d. Strong Customer Relationships: 

 

Customer service and experience is a top priority at the Company. The Company provides hassle-free 

and seamless services to the Customers. Its relentless focus on client coverage, timely resolution of 

customer complaints, and customer satisfaction have helped it forge strong relationships with its 
customers. 

 

GROWTH STRATEGIES: 

              
 

 
 

 
 

a. Strengthening Business: 

 

The Company aims to capitalize on its existing strengths, while at the same time consolidate its 

presence in business segments. This will enable the Company to increase its market share and 

achieve greater economies of scale. 

 

b. Enhancing Client Base: 

 

Alacrity Securities Limited enjoys an unblemished reputation in market and strong relationships 

with all its stakeholders, which has been at the cornerstone of its continued success. The Company 
intends to bank on this strong reputation and goodwill to increase its clientele and grow business 

sustainably with diversified products and services. 

 

c. Harnessing Technology: 

 

Technology is an important tool in the creation of consistent business value. The Company’s robust 

technology-based trading platforms have resulted in increased speed and convenience leading to 
superior customer experience. 

 

d. Empowering Human Capital: 

38



 

 

 

Recognizing that people are the most important asset of an organization, the Company offers a 

conducive work environment and career opportunities to motivate its employees encouraging them to 
deliver improved services to clients. 

 

RISKS AND CONCERNS: 

 

It is essential to correctly assess the risk in each segment so that the risk is mitigated before it becomes 

a possible threat. General risk segments are statutory compliances, economy, financials, Government 
policies, market related, operational, products and technology etc., The management has a rapid review 

of likely risk areas with the objective to define a framework for identification, evaluation and mitigating 

the risk in the decision making process and to encourage proactive management and not reactive 

management. 

 

OUR PRODUCTS AND SERVICES: 

 

  

EQUITY AND 

DERVIATIVES 

 

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS:  

 

a. Opportunities: 

 

• India’s Growth Rate 

• Focus on affluent customers 

• Financial Inclusion 

• Utilize technology to provide more efficient solutions 

• Increased retail participation in capital markets 

b. Threats: 

 

• Volatile environment 

• Attracting and retaining talent and training them, for the right culture 

• Inflation and economic slowdown 

• Competition 

 

HUMAN RESOURCES: 

 

Alacrity Securities Limited considers human resources a key 

element. The company has a competency based performance 
for identifying and developing managerial talent. 

 

We are highly dependent on our senior management, our 

directors and other key personnel. Our future performance 
will depend upon the continued services of these persons. 

The loss of any of the members of our senior management, 

our directors or other key personnel may adversely affect our 

results of operations and financial condition. Emphasis is laid on providing adequate training to its 
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employee, to meet the attitudinal and cultural values of the organization ethos to achieve the goals set. 

 

The human resources of company are quite enough according to size, volume and transactions of 

business and employee relations are continued to be cordial during the year. 

 

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY: 

 

The Company has robust internal controls systems (including Internal Financial Controls) that 

facilitates efficiency, reliability and completeness of accounting records and timely preparation of 

reliable financial and management information. The internal control system ensures compliance with all 

applicable laws and regulations facilitates optimum utilization of resources and protect the Company’s 

assets and investors’ interests. The Company’s well-defined organizational structure, documented policy 

guidelines, defined authority matrix and internal controls ensure efficiency of operations, compliance 
with internal policies and applicable laws and regulations as well as protection of resources.. The Audit 

Committee of the Board regularly reviews significant audit findings of the Internal Audit system 

covering operational, financial and other areas. 

 

RISK MANAGEMENT: 

 

Risk Management is an ongoing process. Effective risk management is therefore critical to any 

organizational success. Globalization with increasing integration of markets, newer and more complex 

products and transactions and an increasingly stringent regulatory framework has exposed 

organizations to and integrated approach to risk management. Timely and effective risk management is 

of prime importance to our continued success. The sustainability of the business is derived from the 
following: 

 

• Identification of the diverse risks faced by the Company. 

• The evolution of appropriate systems and processes to measure and monitor them. 

• Risk Management through appropriate mitigation strategies within the policy framework. 

• Reporting these risk mitigation results to the appropriate managerial levels. 

 

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT: 

 

Statements in the Management Discussion & Analysis, describing the Company's objectives, projections 

and estimates are forward looking statement and progressive within the meaning of applicable laws & 

regulations. Actual result may vary from those expressed or implied. Important developments that could 

affect the Company's operations are significant changes in political and economic environment in India, 

tax laws, exchange rate fluctuation and related factors. 

 
Registered Office: 

101, Haridarshan Building,  

Bhogilal Fadia Road, Near SVP Primary School,  

Kandivali (West), Mumbai, Maharashtra, 400067 

 

By order of the Board 

For Alacrity Securities Limited   

 

Kishor Vithaldas Shah   Pooja A Gupta 
Director                                  Director 

DIN- 01975061   DIN-03498526 

 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 07.09.2021 
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ANNEXURE IV OF DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
 

MEDIAN REMUNERATION 

 

The information required under section 197 of the Act read with rule 5(1) of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are given below: 
 

a. The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the 

Company for the financial year: 

Name of the directors Ratio to median remuneration 

Executive Directors 

Pooja A Gupta 268% 

Kishore V Shah 318% 

Hiten R Mehta N.A 

Non-Executive Directors                                    N.A           

The company has not paid any remuneration (except sitting fee) to the Non-Executive Directors 

of the company during the financial year under review (i.e. FY 2020-21) 

 

b. The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, chief executive officer, chief financial 
officer, company secretary in the financial year: 

Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Chief 

Financial Officer and Company Secretary 

% Increase in remuneration in the financial 

year 

Pooja A Gupta -6.25% 

Kishore V Shah -13.23% 

Hiten R Mehta N.A. 

Ankur M Mehta N.A. 

Deven N Sanghvi N.A. 

Kishore V Shah N.A. 

Nirali Shah N.A. 

 

c. The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year: % 

 

d. The number of permanent employees on the rolls of Company:  
 

e. Average percentile increases already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial 

personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial 

remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for 

increase in the managerial remuneration: 
The average annual increase was around: % 

Increase in the managerial remuneration for the year was: % 

 

f. Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company: The Nomination 

and Remuneration Committee of the company has affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the 

remuneration policy of the Company. 
 

The Policy is available on the Company’s Website: www.alacritysec.com 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

41



 

 

 

 

 

CEO/ MANAGING DIRECTOR & CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER CERTIFICATION 

    To, 

The Board of Directors  

ALACRITY SECURITIES LIMITED 

101, Haridarshan Building,  

Bhogilal Fadia Road, Near SVP Primary School,  
Kandivali (West), Mumbai, Maharashtra, 400067 

Subject: Certificate in accordance with Regulation 33(2) (a) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015: 

 

We, undersigned certify that the Audited Financial Results for the quarter and year ended 31
st
March, 

2021 prepared in accordance with Clause 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 do not contain any false or misleading statement or figures and do 

not omit any material fact which may make the statements or figures contained therein misleading 

and we further certify that; 

 
• We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the quarter and year ended 

March 31, 2021 and that to the best of their knowledge and belief: 
 

➢ these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material 
fact or contain statements that might be misleading; 

 
➢ These statements together present a true and fair view of the listed entity’s affairs and 

are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

 
• There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the listed entity 

during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the listed entity’s code of conduct. 
 

• We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting 
and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the listed entity 
pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and the audit committee, 
deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and 
the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies. 

 
• We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit committee: 

 

➢ significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year; 

➢ significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been 
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and 

 
➢ Instances of significant fraud of which they have become aware and the involvement therein, if 

any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the listed entity’s internal 
control system over financial reporting. 

 

SD/- SD/- 

(POOJA A GUPTA) 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 

DIN: 03498526 MR. KISHORE V SHAH 

 

 

Date: 7th September, 2021 

 Place: Mumbai 
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 

(Pursuant to Part C of Schedule V of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 read with regulation 34(3) of the said Listing Regulations). 

 

To 
The Members, 

Alacrity Securities Limited, 

101, HARIDARSHAN, B-WING, 

 BHOGILAL PHADIA ROAD,  

KANDIVALI (E), MUMBAI - 400067  
 

As required by Clause 10(i) of Part C of Schedule V of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 inserted vide SEBI notification dated 9th 

May 2018, I certify that none of the Directors on the Board of Alacrity Securities Limited, as stated 

below, has been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of companies 

by the Securities and Exchange Board of India/Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory 

authority for the year ended 31st March, 2021. 

Sr. 

No. 

Name of Director DIN 

1 Kishor Vithaldas Shah  01975061 

2 Pooja A Gupta 03498526 

3 Hiten R Mehta 01875252 

4 Ankur M Mehta 06838230 

5 Deven N Sanghvi 08457596 

 

For JAYMIN MODI & CO. 
Practicing Company Secretaries 

ACS No:A44248 

C P No. 16948 

 

 

CS Jaymin Modi 
Proprietor 

(UDIN: A044248C000894042) 

 

 

 

Date: 03.09.2021  

Place: Mumbai  
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FORM NO. MR-3 

(ANNEXURE V TO THE REPORT OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS) 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2021 

[Pursuant to section 204 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No. 9 of the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

 
To, 
The Members, 

ALACRITY SECURITIES LIMITED 

101, Haridarshan Building,  

Bhogilal Fadia Road, Near SVP Primary School,  

Kandivali (West), Mumbai, Maharashtra, 400067 

 

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 

adherence to good corporate practices by Alacrity Securities Limited (hereinafter called the company). 
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me areas on able basis for evaluating the 

corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon based on my verification 

of the Alacrity Securities Limited. 

 

Based on my verification of the Alacrity Securities Limited books, papers, minute books, forms and 

returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the 
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, 

here by report that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year 

ended on  31st March, 2021 has  complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that 

the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, except to 

those mentioned below in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter. 
 

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 

maintained Alacrity Securities Limited for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2021 according 

to the provisions of: 

 

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under; 
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under; 

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under; 

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the 

extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial 

Borrowings; - Not Applicable 
(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and exchange Board of 

India Act,1992 (‘SEBI Act’); 

  

i. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 

Regulations,2011 – 

 
ii. The   Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992 –  

 

iii. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure   Requirements) 

Regulations, 2009 - Not Applicable to the Company during the period under review 

 
iv. The Securities and  Exchange  Board  of  India  (Employee  Stock  Option  Scheme   and Employee 

Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 - Not Applicable to the Company during the period 

under review 

 

v. The Securities  and  Exchange  Board  of  India  (Issue  and  Listing  of  Debt  Securities)    

Regulations, 2008 - Not Applicable to the Company during the period under review  
 

vi. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) 

Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client -   

 

vii. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations 2009 - Not 
Applicable to the Company during the period under review 

  

viii. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 - Not 

Applicable to the Company during the period under review 
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ix. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 

 
I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

 

(i)   Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 

(ii)  The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Ltd,; 

 

During the period under review and as per representations and clarifications provided by the 
management, I confirm that the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, 

Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, Listing Agreement etc. mentioned hereinabove,: 

 

I further report that compliance of applicable financial laws including Direct and Indirect Tax laws by 

the Company has not been reviewed in the Audit since the same has been subject to review by the 
Statutory Auditors and other designated professionals. 

 

I further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of 

Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. There was no change in the 

composition of the Board of Directors during the period under review, other than those mentioned in 

the Director Report. Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings and a 
system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items 

before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.  

 

I further report that: 

 
There are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and operations 

of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and 

guidelines. 

 

The Company has filed certain Forms with ROC with delayed fees during the year. 

 

For JAYMIN MODI & CO. 

Practicing Company Secretaries 

ACS No:A44248 

C P No. 16948 

 

 

CS Jaymin Modi 

Proprietor 

(UDIN: A044248C000894119) 

 

 

 

Date: 3rd September, 2021  

Place: Mumbai  
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ANNEXURE – A TO SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT  

 

To, 

The Members, 

Alacrity Securities Limited 

101, Haridarshan Building,  

Bhogilal Fadia Road, Near SVP Primary School,  

Kandivali (West), Mumbai, Maharashtra, 400067 

 

Our Secretarial Audit Report dated 3rd September, 2021 is to be read with this letter. 

1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our 

responsibility is to make a report based on the secretarial records produced for our audit. 

 

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable 

assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was 
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that 

the processes and practices we followed provide a reasonable basis for our report. 

 

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of 

accounts of the Company as it is taken care in the statutory audit. 

 

4. We have obtained the Management’s representation about the compliance of laws, rules and 

regulations and happening of events, wherever required. 

 

5. Compliance with the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, 

standards is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to the verification 

of procedures on test basis. 

 

6. This Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor 

of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the 

Company. 

 

For JAYMIN MODI & CO. 

Practicing Company Secretaries 

ACS No:A44248 

C P No. 16948 

 

 

CS Jaymin Modi 

Proprietor 

(UDIN: A044248C000894119) 

 

 

Date: 3rd September, 2021  

Place: Mumbai  
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

 

To the Members of Alacrity Securities Limited 

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

 

Qualified Opinion  

We have audited the standalone financial statements of Alacrity Securities Limited (“the Company”), 

which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2021, and the statement of Profit and Loss, 

statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a 

summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except 

for the matters described in the basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph as below, the aforesaid financial 

statements give the information required by the act in the manner so required and give a true and fair 

view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the 

company as at 31st March 2021 and its profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Qualified Opinion 

The Company is not accounting for liability for gratuity and leave encashment as required under 

accounting  standard 15 (AS-15) relating to employees Benefits as referred to in Note 26 of Notes to 

accounts. We are unable to comment upon the resultant effect on assets, liabilities and loss for the year 

as the amount of such benefit is presently not ascertainable. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 

143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in 

the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are 

independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial 

statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have 

fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 

our Qualified opinion.  

 

Key Audit Report 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our 

audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the 

context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion 

thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. 

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon 

 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information 

comprises the information included in the management discussion and analysis Board’s Report, Report 

on Corporate governance but does not include the standalone financial statements and our auditor’s 

report thereon. 
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Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any 

form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

 

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the 

other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with 

the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or 

otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that 

there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have 

nothing to report in this regard. 

 

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Financial 

Statements 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements 

that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the 

Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the 

accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes 

maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for 

safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other 

irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and 

estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 

internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of 

the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give 

a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.  

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to 

continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the 

going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to 

cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.  

 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

1. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole 

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report 

that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee 

that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it 

exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the 

aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the 

basis of these financial statements. 

 

2. As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also :  

•  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to 

fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit 

evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not 

detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, 

as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override 

of internal control.  
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•  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies 

Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has 

adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such 

controls.  

 

•  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 

estimates and related disclosures made by management.  

 

•  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting 

and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events 

or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going 

concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in 

our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures 

are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained 

up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the 

Company to cease to continue as a going concern.  

 

•   Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the 

disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and 

events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.  

 

3. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope 

and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal 

control that we identify during our audit.  

 

4. We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 

ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other 

matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 

safeguards.  

 

5. From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that 

were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore 

the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation 

precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine 

that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so 

would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.. 

  

 Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1 As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central 

Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give 

in the “Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the 

extent applicable. 

 

2  As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge 

and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

 (b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as 

it appears from our examination of those books. 
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 (d) The Standalone financial statements dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of 

account. 

(e) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards  

as specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

 (f) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2021 taken 

on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2021 from 

being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

 (g) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 

Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”. 

 (h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of 

the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and 

according to the explanations given to us:  

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial 

statements – Refer Note 25 to the financial statements. 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were 

any material foreseeable losses. 

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor 

Education and Protection Fund by the Company  

 

3 In respect of companies where managerial remuneration is within limit : 

With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors’ Report under section 197(16): In our 

opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by 

the Company to its directors during the current year is in accordance with the provisions of Section 

197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any director is not in excess of the limit laid down under 

Section 197 of the Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under 

Section 197(16) which are required to be commented upon by us. 

 

 

For ABN & Co. 

Chartered Accountants  

        F.R. No: 004447C 

 

 
       CA. S.C. Kabra 

Place: Mumbai      (Partner) 

Date: 25.06.2021                                                                   M. No 035604 
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Annexure A to the Auditor’s Report 

 

 

Referred in paragraph 1 “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” of Our Report of 

even date to the members of Alacrity Securities Limited on the financial statements as of and for 

the year ended 31st March, 2021 

 

 

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information and 

explanations given to us during the course of our audit, we report that: 

 

i. (a). The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative 

details and situation of fixed assets; 

 

(b). As explained to us, fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at regular 

intervals; as informed to us no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification; 

 

(c). According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of 

the records of the company, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of company 

 

 

ii. (a )The inventories have been confirmed by the management with the statement of holding provided 

by the depository participant at regular intervals. 

 

(b) In our opinion, the procedure of confirmation of securities held as stock in trade and the 

procedures followed by the management are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the 

company and the nature of its business. 

 

(c) On the basis of our examination of the inventory records, in our opinion, the company is 

maintaining proper records of inventory, there is no discrepancies noticed on verification of inventory.  

 

 

iii. The company has not granted any loan, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other covered 

parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

 

iv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has 

complied with the provision of section 185 and section 186 of the act, in respect of loans, Investment, 

guarantees and security. 

 

 

v. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public covered under Section 73 to 76 of the 

Companies Act, 2013.  

 

vi. As informed to us, the Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost records under 

sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act  for any of the activities of the company 

 

 

vii.  (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the records of the 

company examined by us, the company is regular in depositing the undisputed statutory dues, 

including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Goods and Service Tax, Custom 

Duty, Excise Duty and other material statutory dues, as applicable, with the appropriate authorities 

in India. 
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(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts  payable in 

respect of income tax, Goods and Service Tax, customs duty, and excise duty were outstanding, at 

the year end for a period of more than six months from  the date they became payable. 

 

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the records of the  

company examined by us, there are no dues of Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Customs Duty 

and Excise Duty which have not been deposited on account of any disputes except as given below: 

 

Name of the 

Statue 

Nature of Dues Amount 

(in 

Lakhs) 

Assessment Year 

to which the 

matters pertains 

Forum where 

dispute is 

pending 

Income Tax Act Income Tax 7.92  A.Y. 1998-99 CIT(A) Mumbai 

 

(d) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and 

Protection Fund by the Company 

 

 

viii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not 

defaulted in repayment of dues to a financial institution or bank. 

 

 

ix. The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including 

debt instruments) and term loans during the year. 

 

x. According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the company or on 

the company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit. 

  

 

xi. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the 

records of the company, the company paid/provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with 

the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with schedule V to the act. 

 

 

xii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company is not a 

Nidhi company. 

 

xiii. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the 

records of the company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 

188 of the act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial 

statements as required by the applicable accounting standards 

 

xiv. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the 

records of the company, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of 

shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. 

  

 

xv. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the 

records of the company, the company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or 

persons connected with him. 

 

 

xvi. The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of Reserve Bank of India Act 1934. 

 

 

 

For ABN & Co. 

Chartered Accountants  

        F.R. No: 004447C 

52



 

  
 
 

 

 

       CA. S.C. Kabra 

Place: Mumbai      (Partner) 

Date: 25.06.2021                                                                   M. No 035604 
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Annexure B to the Auditor’s Report 

 

Report on Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of section 143 of the 

companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Alacrity Securities Limited as of 
31st March 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the company for the year 

ended on that date. 

 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls 

based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the company considering 

the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 

Control over financial reporting issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These 

responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial 

controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, 

including adherence to the company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and 

detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the 

timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial 

reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit 

of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the ‘Guidance Note’) and the Standards on 

Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 

2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of 

Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those 

Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 

perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls 

over financial reporting were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all 

material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 

financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of 

internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal 

financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and 

testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed 

risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks 

of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 

our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 

statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 

company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures 

that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect 

the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that 

transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance 

with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are 

being made only in accordance with authorizations of the Management and directors of the Company; 

and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized 
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acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the 

financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the 

possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to 

error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal 

financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal 

financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or 

that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls 

system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were 

operating effectively as at 31 March 2021, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria 

established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the 

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute 

of Chartered Accountants of India. 

 

 
 

For ABN & Co. 

Chartered Accountants  

        F.R. No: 004447C 

 

 
       CA. S.C. Kabra 

Place: Mumbai      (Partner) 

Date: 25.06.2021                                                                   M. No 035604 
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Particulars Note

No. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Shareholders' Funds

(a) Share Capital 2 21,08,00,000     21,08,00,000       

(b) Reserves and Surplus 3 -3,34,23,192       17,73,76,808                 -5,36,51,270        15,71,48,730      

Non - current liabilities

(a) Long term borrowings 4 3,47,744                10,08,634              

(b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 5 1,38,072                4,85,816                           4,32,543                 14,41,177             

Current Liabilities

(a) Short Term Borrowings 6 13,25,20,566     15,49,06,906       

(b) Trade Payables 7 2,85,54,513        2,75,80,593          

(c) Other Current Liabilities 8 30,54,355             26,48,369              

(d) Short Term Provisions 9 1,70,73,713        18,12,03,147                 1,38,97,713          19,90,33,581      

35,90,65,771                 35,76,23,487      

II. ASSETS

Non - current assets

(a)

Property, plant, and equipment and 

Intangible assets

(i)    Property, plant, and equipment 10 93,27,395             96,69,911              

(ii)   Intangible assets 1,28,318                1,49,701                 

94,55,712             98,19,612              

(b) Non - current investments 11 5,37,37,443        5,11,16,169          

(c) Long Term Loans & Advances 12 72,73,856             7,04,67,011                    78,04,555              6,87,40,336         

Current Assets

(a) Inventories 13 13,16,02,915     9,09,01,861          

(b) Trade receivables 14 31,98,634             66,87,182              

(c) Cash and cash equivalents 15 8,94,76,269        13,59,16,925       

(d) Short term loans and advances 16 6,18,50,127        5,16,92,812          

(e) Other Current Assets 17 24,70,815             28,85,98,759                 36,84,371              28,88,83,151      

TOTAL 35,90,65,771                 35,76,23,487      

Significant Accounting Policies 1

Notes to the Financial Statement                    1 to 33

In Accordance with our Report attached

For ABN & Co.                                 For and on behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.004447C

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

(S C KABRA ) Pooja H Mehta Kishore Shah

(Partner) Whole Time Director Whole Time Director & CFO

M No. 035604

Sd/-

Place: Mumbai Nirali Shah

Date: 25.06.2021 CS

ALACRITY SECURITIES LTD

 BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31/03/2021

 As at 31/03/2021  As at 31/03/2020 

TOTAL
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Particulars Note

No. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

Revenue from Operations 18 1,27,08,14,135    1,69,83,39,628             

Other Income 19 76,45,658                1,00,52,634                    

Total Revenue 1,27,84,59,794    1,70,83,92,262             

Expenses

Purchase of Shares 1,26,18,02,862    1,68,75,35,947             

Changes in inventories of finished goods 20 -4,07,01,054          5,67,68,002                    

Employee benefits expense 21 46,38,227                47,04,212                         

Finance costs 22 1,35,93,419           1,35,50,694                    

Depreciation and amortization expenses 23 13,25,424                14,20,118                         

Other expenses 24 1,77,42,055           1,22,95,455                    

Total Expenses 1,25,84,00,933    1,77,62,74,427             

Profit / (-) Loss  before tax 2,00,58,860           -6,78,82,165                   

Tax expense:

Current tax 31,76,000     

Tax relating to earlier years -3,01,229        

Deferred tax -2,94,471       -16,806            

MAT Credit (Entitlement)/ availed -30,50,746    

-1,69,217                 -7,336                                  

Net Profit / (-) Loss for the Year 2,02,28,077           -6,78,74,829                   

Earning per equity share:

Basic & Diluted in Rs (Par Value of Rs 10 Per Share) 0.96                             -3.22                                     

Significant Accounting Policies 1

Notes to the Financial Statement                    1 to 33

In Accordance with our Report attached     

For ABN & Co.                                 For and on behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 004447C

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

(S C KABRA ) Pooja H Mehta Kishore Shah

(Partner) Whole Time Director Whole Time Director & CFO

M No. 035604 Sd/-

Nirali Shah

Place: Mumbai Company Secretary

Date: 25.06.2021

ALACRITY SECURITIES LTD

 2020-21  2019-20 

 STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR  THE YEAR ENDED 31st March 2021
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Sr.No Particulars

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

1) Net Profit Before Tax 2,00,58,861     -6,78,82,165     

2) Adjustments for:

Depreciation and Amortization Expences 13,25,424          14,20,118          

loss/(profit) on sale of fixed assets (49,388)              -                     

Finance Costs 1,35,93,419       1,35,50,471       

investment written off 73,78,726          -                     

Loss/(profit) on sale of investments -                         25,71,750          

Dividend Income (2,00,922)           (6,61,616)           

Interest Income (73,63,409)         (88,05,111)         

Short Term capital Loss -                     -                     

1,46,83,850     80,75,612         

Operating profit before working capital changes 3,47,42,711        -5,98,06,553        

3) Adjustments for:

Decrease/(increase) in trade receivables 34,88,548          53,17,370          

Decrease/(increase) in inventories (4,07,01,054)      5,67,68,002       

Decrease/(increase) in short term loans & advances -71,06,567 1,68,47,873       

Decrease/(increase) in other current assets 12,13,556          81,687               

Increase/(decrease) in trade payable 9,73,920            (2,64,31,033)      

Increase/(decrease) in short term borrowings (2,23,86,340)      1,31,20,315       

Increase/(decrease) in other liabilities 4,05,986            (6,41,11,951)    3,44,537            6,60,48,751      

Cash generated from operation -2,93,69,240    62,42,198         

4) Taxes Paid (net) -                   -                    

Net cash from operating activities A -2,93,69,240    A 62,42,198         

B CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

1) Purchase of fixed assets (9,93,137)           (3,31,543)           

2) Purchase of intangible assets -                         -                         

3) Sale/disposal of fixed assets 81,000               -                     

4) Purchase of current and non current investments (1,00,00,000)      (50,70,000)         

5) Proceeds from sale of current and non current investments -                     23,57,700          

6) Dividend on investments 2,00,922            6,61,616            

7) Interest recevied 73,63,409          88,05,111          

8) Proceeds from other non current Assets -                     -                     

9) Increase/(decrease) in Long term Loans & Adavances 5,30,699            20,104               

-28,17,107       64,42,988         

Net Cash form /(used in) investing activities B -28,17,107           B 64,42,988              

C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

1 Interest and finance cost paid (1,35,93,419)      (1,35,50,471)      

2 Proceeds from borrowing (net) (6,60,890)           -                         

3 Long term Loan given -                         -9,04,012           

4 Proceeds of issue of share -                     -                     

5 Dividend Paid -                     -                     

6 Tax on distributed Profits -                     -                     

7 Preliminary Expences Paid -                     -                     

Net Cash from/(used in) financing activities C (1,42,54,309)    C (1,44,54,483)     

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (4,64,40,656)      (A+B+C) (17,69,297)           

 

Cash and cash equivalents as at the beginning of the year 13,59,16,925     13,76,86,222     

add: cash and cash equivalents taken over amaigamation -                     -                     

Cash and cash equivalents  as at the closed of the year 8,94,76,269       (4,64,40,656)      13,59,16,925     (17,69,297)           

-                                   

In Accordance with our Report attached

For ABN & Co.                                 For and on behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.004447C

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

(S C KABRA ) Pooja H Mehta Kishore Shah

(Partner) Whole Time Director Whole Time Director & CFO

M No. 035604 Sd/-

Ms Nirali Shah

Place: Mumbai Company Secretary

Date: 25-06-2021

ALACRITY SECURITIES LTD

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR  YEAR ENDED 31stMarch 2021

For the  year ended 31 st March 

,2021
For the year ended 31, March 2020

 

58



 

  
 
 

 

 

 

ALACRITY SECURITIES LTD. 

 

 Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2021 

 

1  STATEMENT ON SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

 

        1.1    Basis of preparation 

 

The financial statement have been prepared to comply in all material respect with the Accounting 

Standards notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), read with rule 7 of 

the Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014 The Financial statement have been prepared under the 

historical cost convention on an accrual basis. The accounting policies have been consistently 

applied by the company and are consistent with those in the previous year. 

 

1.2 Use of Estimates 

 

The preparation of financial statement in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting 

Principles requires management to make estimates and assumption that affect the reported 

amounts of assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities at the reported date and the reported 

amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Although these estimates are 

based on the management best knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could 

differ from these estimates. Any revision in accounting estimates is recognised prospectively in 

current and future periods.  

 

1.3 Fixed Assets:  

 

       Fixed Assets have been stated at original cost of acquisition including taxes duties freight and 

other incidental      expenses related to acquisition and installation of the assets concerned. 

 

1.4 Depreciation: 

 

       Depreciation on all tangible and intangible fixed assets is provided on the straight line method ( 

SLM ) upto 95% of the total cost of the basis of estimated useful lives as specified in Schedule II to 

the Companies Act  2013. 

 

1.5  Investments: 
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 Long-term investments are stated at cost. Provision for diminution in the value of long term 

investment is made only if such decline is other than temporary. 

 

1.6 Inventory  

 

             Stock in trade in shares is valued at lower of cost and market value. 

              

1.7 Revenue Recognition: 

 

        Brokerage are recognized when the transaction of sale and purchase of securities takes place. 

 

1.8 Taxes on Income: 

Tax on income for the current period is determined on the basis of Income Tax Act, 1961.Deferred 

tax is recognized on timing difference between the accounting income and taxable income for the 

year and quantified using the tax rate and laws enacted or substantively enacted as on the 

Balance Sheet Date. Deferred tax assets are recognized and carried forward to the extent that 

there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which 

such deferred tax assets can be realized 

  

         1.9 Employees Benefit  

Contribution to Provident Fund, Family Pension Fund are provided on accrual basis. Gratuity and 

Leave encashment are being accounted on payment basis,  

 

1.10   PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS 

 

Provision is recognized in the accounts when there is a present obligation as a result of past 

event(s) and it is 

Probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable 

estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are determined 

based on the best estimate required to settle the obligation at the reporting date. These estimates 

are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. 

Contingent liabilities are disclosed unless the possibility of outflow of resources is remote. 

Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements. 

1.11  Earnings Per Share 

 

Earnings per share ( Basic / Diluted )  is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period 

attributable to equity shareholders by weighted average numbers of equity shares outstanding 

during the period. 
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    25. Contingent liabilities and Commitment (to the extent not provided for):                         

         (Rs. in lacs) 

                                                                                             2020-21                  2019-20 

   i)  Bank Guarantee                                                                    392.50                    267.50 

However against the same fixed deposit of Rs. 196.25 Lakhs ( P.Y 133.75 Lakhs ) given as margin. 

 

         ii) The Co. has not acknowledged the Income Tax demand of Rs.7.92 lacs for the Asst Year 1998-

99 

          Since re-verification before CIT (Appeals) as per ITAT Order is still pending. However the whole 

amount has been adjusted by the department.   

    

iii) Capital Commitments: Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on Capital   

Account and not provided for Rs 291.36 Lacs (Previous Year Rs 291.36 Lacs) against which 

advances paid Rs 175.00 Lacs    

(Previous Year Rs 175.00 Lacs) 

26. Liabilities in respect of Gratuity and leave encashment are being accounted for on payment basis, 

which is not in conformity with AS-15 on Employees Benefits as notified by the companies (Accounting 

Standards) Rules, 2006 which required that Gratuity and Leave Encashment liabilities should be 

accountant for on accrual basis. 

         

      27.  Related Party Transactions. 

i) Related Parties Disclosures. 

 

          Key Management 

Personnel 

(i) 

Associates Company 

(ii) 

Relative of  Key 

Management Personnel 

(iii) 

Hiten R Mehta –Director  

 

Odyssey Corporation 

Ltd.   

1) Meeta H Mehta ( 
Wife ) 

2)  Sagar Mehta ( Son) 

 

Kishore V Shah – Whole Time 

Director & CFO 

 

Pooja Equiresearch Pvt 

Ltd. 

Mihir K Shah ( Son ) 
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Pooja H Mehta - Whole Time 

Director  

  

 

ii ) Details of the transaction  with the related parties 

       (In Rs.) 

     Description (i) above  (ii) above (iii) above 

Managerial Remuneration & 

Salary 

 

 

1310625 

(1459000) 

-- -- 

(--) 

Rent Received -- 

 

 30000 

(30000) 

 

Sub-Brokerages Paid 

 

  1123481 

 (650390) 

Salary Paid   186000 

(186000) 

 

Description Current Year Previous Year 

Managerial Remuneration 

& Salary 

Kishore V Shah 

Nipa Prashant Sheth  

Pooja H Mehta 

Total 

 

 

710625 

-- 

600000 

1310625 

 

 

819000 

-- 

640000 

1459000 

Rent Received 

 

Pooja Equiresearch Ltd. 

 

 

 

30000 

 

 

30000 

Sub-Brokerages Paid 

Meeta Mehta 

Mihir K Shah 

 

972133 

151348 

 

598708 

51682 
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Total 1123481 650390 

 

Salaries 

Sagar H Mehta 

Nipa Prashant Sheth  

Total 

 

186000 

-- 

186000 

 

186000 

-- 

186000 

 

*Transaction of Brokerage involved on share trading not considered in view of numerous transaction and 

practically difficult to quantify     

iii) Balance as on 31st March 2021 

       (In Rs.) 

      Description (i) above  (ii) above (iii) above 

Pooja Equiresearch Pvt Ltd 

 

Trade Receivables / (-) 

Payable  

Odyssey Corporation Ltd 

 

Trade Receivables / (-) 

Payable  

 

 

 

 

 (16119818) 

 -- 

 

 

(45612425) 

-- 

 

 

28.   Earning per Share (EPS):                       2020-21                              2019-20                               

Net Profit                               20353332  -67874829 

 Face value of Share                                        10                           10 

 Total No. issued Shares                            21080000                            21080000   

       Earnings per Share                                        0.97                        -3.22  

29.  Disclosures as required under the Micro Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006.  

This Information and that given in Note 7 – Trade Payables regarding Micro and Small Enterprise has 

been                      determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of 

information available with the company. 

30.    Balances of Loans & Advances, Debtors & Creditors are subject to confirmation & reconciliation. 

31.   Sundry Creditors includes margin received on account of future and option segment. 
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32.   Additional information of part II Schedule III of the Companies Act 2013. 

   

 

  a) Directors Remuneration                                           2020-21              2019-20               

        Salary                                                                           11310625          1459000 

   Other information are either Nil or Not Applicable 

33. Previous year’s figures are reclassified where ever found necessary. 

For ABN & 

Co 

 

For and on behalf of the Board 

Chartered 

Accountants 

 

    

Firm 

Registration 

No. 004447C 

 

       
(CA S C 

KABRA) 

 

Pooja Mehta                   Kishore V Shah 

(Partner)  

     
M NO. 

035604 

 

Whole Time Director         Whole Time              

Director & CFO          

  
 

    

  
 

    

  

 

    

Place:Mumbai    

Date:  

25/06/2021 
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2 Share Capital:

No. Rs No. Rs

Authorized:

Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each (P.Y. Rs. 100/- each) 22000000 220000000 22000000 220000000

22000000 220000000 22000000 220000000

Issued, subscribed and fully paid up:

Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each (P.Y. Rs. 100/- each ) 

  At the beginning of the reporting period 2,10,80,000           21,08,00,000       21080000 210800000

  Issued during the reporting period

Addition on Account of split in Share from Rs.100 to 10/- 0 0 0 0

Bonus shares 0 0 0 0

Alloted During the year 0 0 0 0

  Bought back during the reporting period 0 0

  At the close of the reporting period 21080000 210800000 21080000 210800000

Other Information:

III Details of  shares holders holding more than 5% shares No of Shares % of Holding No of Shares % of Holding

a. Pooja H Mehta 10824700 51.35 10824700 51.35

3 Reserves and Surplus:

In Rs.

Particulars
SHARE 

PREMIUM

Genral  reserves Surplus balance 

in Statement of 

Profit & Loss 

Total

At the beginning of the reporting period 3,04,00,000       53,50,000 -8,94,01,270 -5,36,51,270

Transferred from/to Profit & Loss Account -                     -                    20228077 20228077

At the close of the reporting period 3,04,00,000 53,50,000 -6,91,73,192 -3,34,23,192

At the close of the previous reporting period 3,04,00,000 53,50,000 -8,94,01,270 -5,36,51,270

ALACRITY SECURITIES LTD

 Notes to financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2021

As at 31/03/2021 As at 31/03/2020

The company has only one class of shares  referred to as equity shares having a face value of RS. 10/-. Each holder of equity shares is 

entitled to one vote per shares.
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4 4 Long term Borrowings

In Rs.

Particulars
As at 

31/03/2021
As at 31/03/2020

1) I) Secured Loans:

a. Term Loans

(i) Vehicle Loan 

  - from Banks 1577909 1912047

1577909 1912047

Amount Disclosed under the Head "Other Current Liabilities" 1230165 903413

(Note :8) 347744 1008634

Additional Information: 

Details of security for secured loans

Vehicle loan is secured against hypothecation of Vehicles 

5 Deferred Tax Assets & Liabilities

Particulars

i) I) Deferred tax liability:

a) On account of depreciation on fixed assets 138072 432543

Total 138072 432543
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6 Short term Borrowings

In Rs.

I) Secured Loans:

a) Working Capital Loan from banks

Against FDR 4,44,57,061           9,96,65,023             

Against Properties 2,12,11,428           1,14,03,066             

Against Shares 20,99,834               44,45,816                 

I) Unsecured Loans:

From Director 30,20,000               85,000                         

From Others 6,17,32,243           3,93,08,000             

Total 13,25,20,566        15,49,06,906          

Additional Information:

i Loan against FDR is secured by way of lien of FDRs 

ii

Loan against Motagage of Properties at 101/102 Hari Darshana,Bogilal 

Fadia Road,Kandivali West Mumbai - 400067

iii Loan against shares is secured against pledge of shares of  company, 

Directors & Clients and personal guarantee of Mr.Himanshu 

Mehta,Mrs.Beena Mehta,Mr.Hiten Mehta and Ms.Pooja Mehta past & 

present directors  of the company

iv Vehicle loan is secured against hypothecation of Vehicles 

7 Trade Payables

i) To Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises -                                -                                  

ii) Others (Amt Due to Clients, Margin & Exchange) 2,85,54,513           2,75,80,593             

2,85,54,513           2,75,80,593             

8 Other current liabilities:

Current maturities of Long-term Borrowings (Refer Note:6)

a) Vehicle Loan

 - from banks 12,30,165               9,03,413                    

12,30,165               9,03,413                    

b) Liabilities for Expenses 14,35,498               13,62,031                 

c) Statutory Liabilities & outstanding Exp 3,88,693                  3,82,925                    

30,54,355               26,48,369                 

9 Short term provisions:

a) Provision for Taxation 1,70,73,713           1,38,97,713             

1,70,73,713           1,38,97,713             

Particulars
 As at 

31/03/2021 
 As at 31/03/2020 
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10 Fixed Assets: In Rs 

As on 

01/04/2020

Additions for 

the year 

Deductions 

during the 

year

As on 

31/03/2021

As on 

01/04/2020

For the 

year

Deductions 

during the year

As on 

31/03/2021

As on 

31/03/2021

As on 

31/03/2020

Tangible Assets

Own assets

Office Premises 52,71,867 -               52,71,867 12,33,385 83,155 -                 13,16,540 39,55,327 40,38,482

Computers 18,80,027 52,400          -             19,32,427 17,01,309 57,203      -                 17,58,512 1,73,915 1,78,718

Furniture & Fixtures 32,58,896 -               -             32,58,896 21,05,089 1,56,985   -                 22,62,075 9,96,821 11,53,807

Vehicles 1,13,97,301 8,62,692       6,32,244     1,16,27,749 83,46,156 7,16,373   6,00,632         84,61,896 31,65,853 30,51,145

Office Equipment 23,89,228 78,045          -             24,67,273 14,78,413 2,26,785   -                 17,05,198 7,62,075 9,10,815

Electrical Inst 8,70,849 -               -             8,70,849 8,25,556 1,722        -                 8,27,278 43,571 45,293

Air Condition 12,77,761 -               -             12,77,761 9,86,110 61,819      -                 10,47,929 2,29,832 2,91,651

2,63,45,929 9,93,137       6,32,244     2,67,06,822 1,66,76,018 13,04,041 6,00,632         1,73,79,427 93,27,395 96,69,911

Intangible assets

Computer Software 19,67,808 -               -             19,67,808 18,18,107 21,383 -                 18,39,490 1,28,318 1,49,701

19,67,808 -               -             19,67,808 18,18,107 21,383 -                 18,39,490 1,28,318 1,49,701

TOTAL 2,83,13,737 9,93,137.00   6,32,244     2,86,74,630 1,84,94,125 13,25,424 6,00,632         1,92,18,918 94,55,712 98,19,613

Preious Year 2,79,82,194 3,31,543 -            2,83,13,737 1,70,74,006 14,20,118 -                1,84,94,125 98,19,612 1,09,08,189

Particulars GROSS BLOCK (AT COST) DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK

 

11 Non Current Investments: In Rs 

Face Value Amt  As at 31/03/2021  As at 31/03/2020 

Investments in Equity Instruments: (quoted)

Associates

Odyssey Corporation Ltd. (Qty 2025494, PY. 2025494) 5 3,30,45,443           3,30,45,443        

Other Non Current Investments (quoted)

Veeram Infra Engineering Limit ( Qty 110000 , P.Y - 110000 ) 10 56,10,000              56,10,000           

Aqua Logistic Ltd. ( Qty 0  P.Y. 741355) 10 -                         73,78,726           

Navigant Corporate Advisors Ltd. ( Qty 300000 , P.Y NIL) 10 50,70,000              50,70,000           

Other non current investments (Unquoted)

Sheetal Co op Credit Soc Ltd. (Qty 100, P.Y. 100) 100 10,000                   10,000                

Hari Darshan Co op Housing Soc Ltd (Qty 40, P.Y. 40) 100 2,000                     2,000                  

Eurasia Leisure Private Ltd (Qty 1000000, P.Y. Nil) 1,00,00,000           -                      

Total 5,37,37,443           5,11,16,169        

Additional Information:

Aggregate value of quoted investments:

Cost 4,37,25,443           5,11,04,169        

Market Value 95,91,934              93,99,895           

Aggregate value of unquoted investments:

Cost 12,000                   12,000                

12 Long Term Loans & Advances

Deposites (With Exchange& Others) 72,73,856              78,04,555           

72,73,856              78,04,555           

Details of Investments
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In Rs 

 As at 31/03/2021  As at 31/03/2020 

13 Inventories:

i) Stock-in-Trade (Shares)

(Valued at lower of cost or Market Value) 13,16,02,915       9,09,01,861           

13,16,02,915       9,09,01,861           

14 Trade receivables:

(Unsecured considered good.)

i) Trade receivables exceeding six months 31,91,554                   31,57,414              

ii) others 7,080                   35,29,768              

31,98,634            66,87,183              

15 Cash and cash equivalents:

i) Balances with banks

  In current Accounts 42,24,138            51,83,123              

In Deposites Accounts

 - in fixed deposit accounts 8,35,60,244         12,90,84,194         

iii) Cash on hand 16,91,886            16,49,607              

8,94,76,269         13,59,16,925         

16 Short term loans and advances:

(unsecured, considered good)

i) Loans & advances & other receivable 2,86,78,656         2,11,25,813           

iii) Advance Income Tax, TDS 1,82,00,175         1,85,84,650           

iv) MAT Credit Entitlement 1,45,26,296         1,14,75,550           

v) Staff Loan 4,45,000              5,06,800                

6,18,50,127         5,16,92,812           

17 Other Current Assets

i) Interest Accrued on deposits 24,70,815            36,84,371              

24,70,815            36,84,371              

Particulars

(Pledged/ lien with bank against O/D  & Guarantee facility)
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In Rs. 

 As at 31/03/2021  As at 31/03/2020 

24 Other Expenses

Rent Paid 11,07,178             17,46,000             

Demat Charges & Stamp Charges 1,35,562               1,73,343               

Security Transaction Charges 14,39,788             18,01,954             

Share Trading Exp on Pro A/c 7,77,958               2,56,603               

Stock Exchange Charges 78,545                            3,55,069                       

Sub Brokerage Paid 16,77,700             14,13,515             

Transaction Charges Paid -                        -                       

MEMBERSHIP,SUSBCR & PERIODICAL 57,515                  

Listing & Custodian Fees 1,75,000               1,75,025               

Payment to the auditors

 - for Audit fees 1,00,000               1,00,000               

Internal Audit Fees 1,00,000               1,00,000               

Annual Maintenance 3,14,743               1,24,081               

Penalty & Fines 2,38,668               52,700                  

Connectivity Charges (Lease line & VSAT) 2,68,642               48,000                  

Donations -                        11,000                  

Electricity Exp 2,05,632               3,43,768               

Insurance 1,08,419               91,074                  

Legal and professional charges 9,72,000               6,08,900               

Motor Car Expenses 2,05,812               1,33,677               

Repairs & Maintenance 3,39,989               2,19,237               

Society Maintance and Municipal taxes 2,07,140               1,09,290               

Telephone Expenses 1,14,770               1,30,010               

Travelling & Conveyance 67,957                  1,36,896               

Business Development Charges -                        5,26,098               

Miscellaneous expenses 11,70,313             10,67,467             

Loss on Sale of Investment -                        2571750

Investment written off 73,78,726             -                       

Bad Debts 5,00,000               -                       

1,77,42,055          1,22,95,455          

Particulars
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ALACRITY SECURITIES LIMITED  

CIN: L99999MH1994PLC083912 

Registered Address: 101, Haridarshan Building, Bhogilal Fadia Road, Near SVP Primary School, 

Kandivali (West),, Mumbai, Maharashtra, 400067. 

Tel: 022-28073460 / 28076537, Website: www.alacritysec.com,Email: alacritysec@gmail.com 

 

Attendance Slip 

 

To be completed and handed over at the entrance of the meeting. 

Name and Address of Shareholder 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Folio No. 

 

 

 

 

No. of Shares Client ID 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

I hereby record my presence at the 27th Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Thursday 30th 

September 2021 at 10.00 am at the registered office of the Company situated at 101, Haridarshan 

Building, Bhogilal Fadia Road, Near SVP Primary School, Kandivali (West),, Mumbai, Maharashtra, 

400067. 

 

_________________________________________________    

Signature of the Shareholder or Proxy    

 

Note: Please fill up this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting hall. Members are 

requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report at the meeting.  
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ALACRITY SECURITIES LIMITED  

CIN: L99999MH1994PLC083912 

Registered Address: 101, Haridarshan Building, Bhogilal Fadia Road, Near SVP Primary School, 

Kandivali (West),, Mumbai, Maharashtra, 400067. 

Tel: 022-28073460 / 28076537, Website: www.alacritysec.com,Email: alacritysec@gmail.com 

PROXY FORM 

Name of the Member(S):  

Registered Address:  

Email –id:  

Folio No. Client ID:  

DP ID:  

 

I/We being the member (s) of _________________shares of the above-named Company hereby appoint 

 

1. Name: ___________________________________________________________________________ 

Address: _________________________________________________________________________ 

Email-id: _________________________________________________________________________ 

Signature: _______________________________________________________________________or failing him 

 

2. Name: ___________________________________________________________________________ 

Address: _________________________________________________________________________ 

Email-id: _________________________________________________________________________ 

Signature: _______________________________________________________________________or failing him 

 

3. Name: ___________________________________________________________________________ 

Address: _________________________________________________________________________ 

Email-id: _________________________________________________________________________ 

Signature: _______________________________________________________________________or failing him 

 

As my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 27th Annual General 

Meeting of Alacrity Securities Limited to be held on the Thursday 30th September 2021 At 10.00 am at the 

registered office of the Company situated at 101, Haridarshan Building, Bhogilal Fadia Road, Near SVP 

Primary School, Kandivali (West), Mumbai, Maharashtra, 400067 and at any adjournment thereof in respect 

of such Resolutions as are indicated below: 

 

Sr. 

No 

Description. No. 

of shares 

held 

FOR AGAINST 

Ordinary Business    

1 To Receive, Consider and Adopt the Profit and Loss 

Account of the Company for the year ended 31st 

March, 2021 and Balance Sheet as at that date, 
Cash Flow statement for the year ended 31st 

March, 2021 and Report of the Directors and 

Auditors thereon. 

   

2 To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Hiten Mehta, 

who retires by rotation and being eligible offered 

himself for re-appointment 

   

3 To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Pooja A 

Gupta, who retires by rotation and being eligible 

offered herself for re-appointment 

   

Special Business    
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4 To Consider and Approve the granting of power to 

the board to advance loans or guarantee under the 

provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 

2013. 

   

5 Appointment of Mr. Kishore V Shah (DIN: 

01975061) as Whole Time Director of the Company 

   

 

Signed this….................................… day of…..................…….............2021 

Signature of shareholder ................................................................... 

Signature of Proxy holder(s) ........................................................... 

 

 

 

Note: 

(i)This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the registered 

office of the company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting. 

(ii)For the resolutions explanatory statements and notes please refer to the notice of Annual General 

Meeting. 

(iii)It is Optional to put ‘X’ in the appropriate column against the Resolutions indicated in the Box. If you 

leave the ‘For’ or ‘Against’ column blank against any or all resolution your proxy will be entitled to vote in 

the manner as he / she thinks appropriate. 

(iv)Please complete all details including details of member(s) in the above box before submission. 
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ALACRITY SECURITIES LIMITED  

CIN: L99999MH1994PLC083912 

Registered Address: 101, Haridarshan Building, Bhogilal Fadia Road, Near SVP Primary School, 

Kandivali (West),, Mumbai, Maharashtra, 400067. 

Tel: 022-28073460 / 28076537, Website: www.alacritysec.com,Email: alacritysec@gmail.com 

 

Assent/ Dissent Form for Voting on AGM Resolutions 

1.Name(s) & Registered Address of the 

sole / first named member 

 

2.Name(s) of the Joint-Holder(s): (if 

any) 

 

3. 

i)Registered Folio No: 

ii)DPID No & Client ID No. (Applicable 

to members holding shares 

dematerialized form) 

 

4. Number of Shares(s) held  

 

I/ We hereby exercise my/our vote in respect of the following resolutions to be passed for the business 

stated in the Notice of the Annual General Meeting held on Thursday 30th September 2021 At 10.00 am 

at the registered office of the Company situated at 101, Haridarshan Building, Bhogilal Fadia Road, Near 

SVP Primary School, Kandivali (West), Mumbai, Maharashtra, 400067. by conveying my/ our assent or 

dissent to the resolutions by placing tick (√) mark in the appropriate box below: 

 

Sr. 

No 

Description. No. 

of shares 

held 

FOR AGAINST 

Ordinary Business    

1 To Receive, Consider and Adopt the Profit and Loss 

Account of the Company for the year ended 31st 

March, 2021 and Balance Sheet as at that date, 
Cash Flow statement for the year ended 31st 

March, 2021 and Report of the Directors and 

Auditors thereon. 

   

2 To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Hiten Mehta, 

who retires by rotation and being eligible offered 

himself for re-appointment 

   

3 To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Pooja A 

Gupta, who retires by rotation and being eligible 

offered herself for re-appointment 

   

Special Business    

4 To Consider and Approve the granting of power to 

the board to advance loans or guarantee under the 

provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 
2013. 

   

5 Appointment of Mr. Kishore V Shah (DIN: 
01975061) as Whole Time Director of the Company 

   

 

 

Place  

Date Signature of the Shareholder Authorized Representative 
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Notes: 

i) Last date for receipt of Assent/ Dissent Form is 29th September 2021 (5.00 pm IST) 

ii) Please read the instructions printed overleaf carefully before exercising your vote. 

 

 

General Instructions: 

 

1. A member desiring to exercise vote by Assent/Dissent should complete this Form (no other form or 

photocopy thereof is permitted) and send it to the Scrutinizer at their cost to reach the Scrutinizer at the 

registered office of the Company on or before the close of working hours i.e. 5.00 pm on 29th September 

2021. All Forms received after this date will be strictly treated as if the reply from such Member has not 

been received. 

 

2. This Form should be completed and signed by the Shareholder (as per the specimen signature 

registered with the Company/ Depository Participants). In case of joint holding this Form should be 

completed and signed by the first named Share holder and in his absence by the next named 

Shareholder. 

 

3. In respect of shares held by corporate and institutional shareholders (companies trusts societies etc.) 

the completed Assent/ Dissent Form should be accompanied by a certified copy of the relevant Board 

Resolution/ appropriate authorization with the specimen signature(s) of the authorized signatory (ies) 

duly attested. 

 

4. The consent must be accorded by recording the assent in the column “FOR” or dissent in the column 

“AGAINST” by placing a tick mark (√) in the appropriate column in the Form. The assent or dissent 

received in any other form shall not be considered valid. 

 

5. Members are requested to fill the Form in indelible ink and avoid filling it by using erasable writing 

medium(s) like pencil. 

 

6. There will be one Assent/ Dissent Form for every folio / Client id irrespective of the number of joint 

holders. 

 

7. A member may request for a duplicate Assent/ Dissent Form if so required and the same duly 

completed should reach the Scrutinizer not later than the specified under instruction No.1 above. 

 

8. Members are requested not to send any other paper along with the Assent / Dissent Form. They are 

also requested not to write anything in the Assent/ Dissent form except giving their assent or dissent and 

putting their signature. If any such other paper is sent the same will be destroyed by the Scrutinizer. 

 

9. The Scrutinizers decision on the validity of the Assent/ Dissent Form will be final and binding. 

Incomplete unsigned or incorrectly ticked Assent/ Dissent Forms will be rejected. 
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ROUTE MAP TO THE VENUE OF THE 27th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING ON THURSDAY, 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 AT 10.00 A.M. 
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